\\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA
MEETING OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 2018
10:00 A.M.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS
BOARD ROOM
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708

CALL TO ORDER OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY BOARD OF
DIRECTORS MEETING

FLAG SALUTE

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to
complete and submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which is available on the table in
the Board Room. Comments will be limited to three minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda
require two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the
need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1. NEW EMPLOYEE INTRODUCTIONS

e Mr. Christopher Waggener, Water Plant Operator IV, hired September 4,
2018, Operations & Maintenance Department

2. PROMOTIONS/RECOGNITIONS
Promotions:

e Mr. Jesse Pompa, Senior Engineer to Deputy Manager of Grants, effective
August 27, 2018, External Affairs Department

1



3. INDUSTRY RECOGNITION FOR COMPLIANCE FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2017

4. CONSENT ITEMS

NOTICE:

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by the Board by one motion in the form listed below. There will be
no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Board votes unless any Board members,
staff or the public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for
separate action.

A.

B.

MINUTES
The Board will be asked to approve the minutes from the August 15, 2018
Board Meeting.

REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS (Fin/Admin)
Staff recommends that the Board approve the total disbursements for the
month of July 2018, in the amount of $19,581,968.95.

BUDGET AMENDMENT FOR_ FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 CARRY
FORWARD OF OPEN ENCUMBRANCES AND NON-ENCUMBERED
RELATED BUDGET (Fin/Admin)
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Approve the carry forward of open encumbrances and non-
encumbered commitment related budgets from FY 2017/18 to FY
2018/19 and amend the budget in the amount of $16,466,736; and

2. Approve amendments to the adopted FY 2018/19 budget for grant
and reimbursement revenues in the amount of $2,082,068.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2018-9-1, APPROVING THE
AGENCY'’S 2018 HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN UPDATE (Fin/Admin)
Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2018-9-1,
approving the Agency’'s 2018 Hazard Mitigation Plan. Update and its
inclusion in San Bernardino County’s Office of Emergency Services Multi-
Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan.

RESIDENTIAL PRESSURE REGULATION PROGRAM CONTRACT
AWARD (Eng/Ops/WR)
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Award a one-year contract ($250,000), with two one-year extension
options, to EcoTech Services, Inc., for the implementation and
administration of the Residential Pressure Regulation Program for a
not-to-exceed amount of $750,000 (three-year contract term); and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract, subject to
non-substantive changes.



F. WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT IMPORTED WATER AGREEMENT
(Eng/Ops/WR)
Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to
execute the contract subject to non-substantive changes.

G. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2018-9-2, ADOPTING THE 2018
UPDATE TO THE RECHARGE MASTER PLAN (Eng/Ops/WR)
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Approve the 2018 Recharge Master Plan Update;

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-9-2, adopting the 2018 Update to the
Recharge Master Plan; and

3. Approve a Joint Filing, with Chino Basin Watermaster, to the court.

H. RATIFY CONTRACT FOR BROOKS BASIN EARTHWORK SERVICES
FOR INFILTRATION RESTORATION (Eng/Ops/WR)
Staff recommends that the Board ratify the contract executed by the
General Manager to JCE Equipment Inc. for the Brooks Basin Earthwork
Services for a not-to-exceed amount of $246,920.

l. CBWM POMONA EXTENSOMETER FACILITY CONTRACT AWARD
(Eng/Ops/WR)
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Award a construction contract for the CBWM Pomona
Extensometer Facility Construction, Project No. RW19002, to
Cascade Dirilling, L.P. in the amount of $1,267,462; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction
contract subject to non-substantive changes.

5. ACTIONITEM

A. RP-5 RECYCLED WATER PIPELINE BOTTLENECK CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACT AWARD (Eng/Ops/WR) (Fin/Admin)
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Award a construction contract for the RP-5 Recycled Water
Pipeline Bottleneck, Project No. EN14043, to T.E. Roberts, Inc. in
the amount of $2,023,600; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.
6. INFORMATION ITEMS

A. FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 FOURTH QUARTER BUDGET VARIANCE,
PERFORMANCE GOAL UPDATES, AND BUDGET TRANSFERS

(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)




E.

F.

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT
UPDATES (POWERPOINT)

STATEWIDE __WATER USE EFFICIENCY GOALS UPDATE
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

MWD UPDATE (ORAL)

CBWM UPDATE (ORAL)

SAWPA UPDATE (ORAL)

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEMS

G.

Q.

TREASURER’S REPORT _OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/
POWERPOINT)

PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES
(WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS (WRITTEN)

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT
(WRITTEN)

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX (WRITTEN)

STATE LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX (WRITTEN)

INTERNAL AUDIT DEPARTMENT QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT
FOR SEPTEMBER 2018 (WRITTEN)

AGENCY VEHICLE OPERATION FOLLOW-UP AUDIT: AUTOMOBILE
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS AND REVIEW OF VEHICLE SECURITY
PROCEDURES (WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

WAREHOUSE ANNUAL PHYSICAL INVENTORY — INTERNAL AUDIT
INVENTORY OBSERVATION REPORT (WRITTEN)

INTER-FUND ___TRANSACTIONS AUDIT REPORT _ (WRITTEN/
POWERPOINT)

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

A.

SAWPA REPORT (WRITTEN)
August 21, 2018 Regular Commission meeting. The September 18, 2018
agenda was not available at time of printing.

MWD REPORT (WRITTEN)
September 11, 2018 Board meeting.

4



C. REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT

(WRITTEN)
September 6, 2018 Committee meeting.

D. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT (WRITTEN)
August 23, 2018 Board meeting.

E. CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY (WRITTEN)
September 6, 2018 Board meeting.

F. INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY (WRITTEN)
The next meeting is scheduled for November 5, 2018.

8. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (WRITTEN)

9. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

10. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

A. CONFERENCE REPORTS

This is the time and place for the Members of the Board to report on prescheduled Committee/District
Representative Assignment meetings, which were held since the last regular Board meeting, and/or any
other items of interest.

11. CLOSED SESSION

A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(a) —
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No.
RCV51010

B. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54954.5 — PUBLIC
EMPLOYMENT
1. Manager of Internal Audit
2. Board Secretary/Office Manager

12. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909) 993-1736, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting

so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.
Proofed by: 4{?&
s,

Declaration of Posting

ril Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, A Municipal Water District,
i a‘eopy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. at the Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball
C 8: CA on Thursdaw,\September 13, 2018.
3

Ny
April Wcudruff <




ITEM



‘\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

k

Date: September 19, 2018 HuR
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Halla Razak, General Manager
Committee:

Executive Contact: Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Subject: Industry Recognition for Compliance for Calendar Year 2017

Executive Summary:

This is a presentation item to recognize fifteen Non-Reclaimable Wastewater System (NRWS)
industries, two Inland Empire Brine Line (Brine Line) industries, and ten Regional System
Significant Industrial Users (SIUs) for their 100% compliance record in calendar year 2017.

Staff's Recommendation:

Present 27 Certificates of Recognition for Compliance.

Budget Impact Budgeted vw):Y Amendment (vN): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - - o Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

None

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The industry recognition is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of Environmental
Stewardship.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background

Board-Rec No.: 18215



' \ s Page 1 of 2
1‘ I™% Inland Empire Utilities Agency
.

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Background

Subject: Industry Recognition for Compliance for Calendar Year 2017

Inland Empire Utilities Agency (JEUA) jointly permits industries with the Los Angeles County
Sanitation Districts (LACSD) and Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA), fifty-one
(51) industries discharging to the Non-Reclaimable Waste System (NRWS) and Inland Empire
Brine Line (Brine Line). Thirty-nine (39) of these industries are classified as Significant Industrial
Users (SIUs). IEUA provides wastewater collection services for these industries. IEUA also
permits twenty-four (24) SIUs that discharge to the Regional System, providing both collection
services and treatment at the regional water recycling plants.

An SIU is defined as an industry that: (1) is a federally regulated categorical industry, (2)
discharges 25,000 gallons or more per day of process wastewater, (3) contributes a process waste
stream which makes up 5% or more of the average dry weather hydraulic or organic capacity of
the treatment plant, or (4) has a reasonable potential to adversely affect the treatment plant. The
discharge requirements for SIUs are specified in the Code of Federal Regulations and are more
stringent than the local discharge limits, which apply to other industries. In addition, many of these
SIUs must successfully operate pretreatment systems to achieve satisfactory treatment and
maintain consistent compliance.

IEUA’s Pretreatment and Source Control group, in collaboration with the LACSD, SAWPA, and
our member agencies wish to recognize those SIUs for their 100% permit compliance record. The
fifteen NRWS, two Brine Line, and ten Regional SIUs listed below have been selected for the
2017 Recognition for Compliance.

SIUs Selected to Receive Certificates of Recognition for Compliance
Calendar Year 2017

NRWS Industries

California Steel Industries
Cintas Corporation
City of Chino
Coca Cola Company, Ontario Syrup Plant
Inland Empire Regional Compost Facility
K Pure Waterworks
Metal Coaters, Inc.

New-Indy Ontario



Page 2 of 2

NRWS Industries continued

Niagara Bottling
Pacific Forge
Praxair
Regional Plant No. 1
Sierra Aluminum
Steelscape
TI Wire

Brine Line Industries

OLS Energy
Repet

Regional System Industries

Amphastar Pharmaceuticals

Cliffstar California

Coca Cola Company, Ontario Syrup Plant

Nestle Waters North America
Nong Shim Foods
O.W. Lee
PAC Rancho
Parco
Parallel Products

Schlosser Forge



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

4A



% \% Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR
MEETING OF
THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 15, 2018
9:30 A.M.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Steven J. Elie, President
Michae! Camacho, Vice President
Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer
Paul Hofer
Kati Parker

DIRECTORS ABSENT:
None

STAFF PRESENT:
Halla Razak, General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of External Affairs & Policy Development/AGM
Michael Barber, Senior Pretreatment & Source Control Inspector
Jerry Burke, Deputy Manager of Engineering
Nel Groenveld, Manager of Laboratories
Jason Gu, Manager of Grants
Branden Hodges, Senior Pretreatment & Source Control Inspector
Elizabeth Hurst, Environmental Resources Planner |l
Rick Mykitta, Manager of Operations & Maintenance
Scott Oakden, Deputy Manager of Operations
Craig Proctor, Source Control/Environmental Resources Supervisor
Supriti Shrestha, Laboratory Scientist |
Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering
Mario Velarde, Water Plant Operator ||
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
Rocky Welborn, Senior Associate Engineer
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT:
Tressy Capps
Jean Cihigoyenetche, JC Law Firm
Kimberly Mosley
Greg Tross, JC Law Firm

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* was held at the
office of the Agency, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Bldg. A, Chino, California on the above date.

A RAssmintmal VAlatar Nictrint



President Elie called the meeting to order at 9:35 a.m. and Manager of Engineering Shaun Stone
led the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag. A quorum was present.

President Elie stated that members of the public may address the Board. There was no one
desiring to address the Board.

President Elie asked if there were any changes/additions/deletions to the agenda. There were no
changes/additions/deletions to the agenda.

NEW HIRE INTRODUCTIONS
e Supriti Shrestha, Laboratory Scientist |, hired August 13, 2018, Laboratory Department

The Board of Directors welcomed Ms. Shrestha to the IEUA team.

PROMOTIONS
e Michael Barber, Pretreatment & Source Control Inspector I to Senior Pretreatment &
Source Control Inspector, effective July 29, 2018, Source Control Department
e Branden Hodges, Pretreatment & Source Control Inspector |l to Senior Pretreatment &
Source Control Inspector, effective July 29, 2018, Source Control Department

The Board congratulated Mr. Barber and Mr. Hodges on their promotion.

RECOGNITIONS
e Mario Velarde, Water Plant Operator lll, was honored on June 13, by the San Bernardino
County Board of Supervisors, as an Action Hero who promotes health and wellness in the
County. Mr. Velarde offered a free weekly summer youth running program to the children
of Chino Valley.

The Board thanked Mr. Velarde for his healthy community contributions and congratulated him
on his recognition.

ELECTION YEAR RULES PRESENTATION

General Counsel Jean Cihigoyenetche stated he was asked to go over some of the key rules
related to election year procedures and protocols. He stated that Mr. Greg Tross, an attorney from
the JC Law Firm, will present the basics of the issues of conflict of interest, as well as, what a
government agency such as IEUA can and cannot do during an election year or election term. He
also emphasized that the nature of running as a candidate for office is a personal and private
endeavor. :

Director Hofer entered the meeting at 9:55 a.m.

Mr. Greg Tross gave a brief presentation on campaign and election rules and regulations. He
gave an overview of the sources of election laws, campaign contributions, disclosure under the
Fair Political Practices Commission, relevant government codes, endorsements, local election
laws, public agencies during elections, mass mailings by public agencies, improper use of public
funds, and the use of the IEUA Board discretionary account.

CONSENT ITEMS
President Elie asked if there were any Board members wishing to pull an item from the Consent
Calendar for discussion. There was no oné desiring to do so.

*A Mrnirinal Water District



Upon motion by Director Camacho, seconded by Director Parker, and unanimously carried:

M2018-8-2

1.

MOVED, to approve the Consent Calendar.

A. The Board approved the minutes from the July 18, 2018 Board Meeting and
the August 1, 2018 Board Workshop/Meeting.

B. The Board approved the total disbursements for the month of June 2018, in
the amount of $18,474,647.05.

C. The Board:

1. Awarded an engineering services contract amendment to GEI
Consultants, Inc., for a not-to-exceed amount of $235,085; and

2 Authorized the General Manager to execute the contract subject to
non-substantive changes.

D. The Board:

1. Adopted Resolution No. 2018-8-1, establishing a fee covering IEUA’s
services for review of applications, plans, and inspections of
construction for development; and
RESOLUTION 2018-8-1
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING A FEE COVERING IEUA’S
SERVICES FOR REVIEW OF APPLICATIONS, PLANS, AND
INSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCTION FOR DEVELOPMENT (for full
text, see Resolution Book)

5 Authorized the General Manager to review and adjust the fee
schedule as necessary to mainhtain cost coverage.

E. The Board:

Approved Contract No. 4600002591 to Olin, establishing a three-year
contract for the supply of 12.5% bulk sodium hypochiorite with options
with two additional one-year extensions, for a potential contract term
of five years; and

Authorized the General Manager to execute contract with two
potential contract extensions.

Continued...

*A RAvnininal \Watar Dictrint




M2018-8-2 continued.
F. The Board:

1. Adopted Resolution No. 2018-8-9, approving the Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) for the Operators’ Association; and

RESOLUTION 2018-8-9

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE MEMORANDUM  OF
UNDERSTANDING FOR OPERATORS®’ ASSOCIATION
EMPLOYEES (for full text, see Resolution Book)

2. Adopted Resolution No. .2018-8-10, approving the Salary
Schedule/Matrix for all employees.

RESOLUTION 2018-8-10

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE AMENDMENT TO THE
AGENCY’S SALARY SCHEDULE/MATRIX FOR ALL EMPLOYEE
GROUPS (for full text, see Resolution Book)

ACTION ITEM

RP-1 SWITCHGEAR AND GENERATOR CONTROL UPGRADES
Manager of Engineering Shaun Stone gave an overview of the project’s background, location,
contractor selection, budget and schedule, and staff's recommendation.

Discussion ensued regarding the time frame of the completion of the project, the risks involved,
and staff’s plans to mitigate such risks. Director Hofer commended staff for being proactive in this
matter.

Upon motion by Director Camacho, seconded by Director Hall, and unanimously carried:

M2018-8-3
MOVED, to:

1. Award a construction contract for the design-build contract for the RP-1 12kV
Switchgear and Generator Control Upgrades, Project No. EN17044, to Big
Sky Electric in the amount of $4,427,000;

2. Approve a contract amendment to Black and Veatch Corporation for
engineering services during construction for the not-to-exceed amount of
$189,644; and

3 Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract and contract
amendment subject to non-substantive changes.

*A Mimnicinal Water District



INFORMATION ITEMS

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT UPDATE

Deputy Manager of Engineering Jerry Burke gave a PowerPoint presentation on the Engineering
and Construction Management project updates. He provided updates on the following projects:
EN18036-CCWRF Asset Management and Improvements-Iil; WR15021-Napa Lateral;
RW15003.03-Montclair Basin Improvements; EN14019.00-RP-1 Headworks; PA17006.02-RP-5
Aeration Panel Replacement; and EN18055-Headquarters Roofing.

MWD UPDATE
Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM Chris Berch stated that the MWD meeting will be taking

place on August 21, 2018. An update on August and September meetings will be provided at the
next Board meeting.

CBWM UPDATE '

Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM Chris Berch provided an update regarding safe-yield. He
stated that the CBWM Appropriative Pool continues to work through some challenges they have
had. He stated that there was also discussion on the Storage Framework process. The last
workshop is anticipated to be set for September, and the Storage Framework will be going to the
CBWM Board in October. He stated that CBWM has been looking to install a new extensometer,
a measuring device for subsidence in a region, in the Pomona area. CBWM has asked Manager
of Engineering Shaun Stone and his staff to help with the bidding process.

Discussion ensued regarding if IEUA had any role in the extensometer that is currently in Ruben
S. Ayala Park.

SAWPA UPDATE

Source Control/Environmental Resources Supervisor Craig Proctor stated he had no update from
the August 7, 2018 meeting and he will be providing an update on the August 21, 2018
Commission meeting at the next Board meeting.

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION ITEMS WERE RECEIVED AND FILED BY THE BOARD:
TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS

PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT
FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX
STATE LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX

SEPTIC TO SEWER FEASIBILITY STUDY UPDATE

2 A RAimininal Vi/atar Dictrint



AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

SAWPA REPORT
Director Hall stated that it was announced at the SAWPA Commission meeting that there will be
a celebration of the life of Director Phil Anthony on Sunday, August 19, at the Rose Center.

MWD REPORT
Director Camacho had nothing additional to report.

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT
Director Camacho had nothing additional to report.

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT '
Director Parker stated that there was movement within the Advisory Committee and many felt
positive about the progress made.

CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY REPORT

A

Director Hall had nothing additional to report.

INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY
Director Hofer had nothing additional to report.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT ‘

General Manager Halla Razak stated that staff updated all of the Agency’s fact sheets. She invited
all the Board members to the Chino Basin Water Bank's third workshop on Monday, August 20,
at 9:00 a.m. at the Frontier Project. She also stated that staff had completed a video for the Inland
Empire Regional Composting Facility, which will be played for the Board. She stated that staff is
creating videos covering activities done within the Agency, which will be displayed on the Agency
website and will be provided to media if they have any questions. It serves as a useful tool in
quickly educating the public on Agency business.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
There were no Board requested future agenda items.

DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS ,

Director Hall stated that she attended the Southern California Water Coalition Quarterly Luncheon
on July 20; the 30 Under 30 Award Ceremony & Art Showcase on August 7; and the CASA Annual
Conference on August 7-10.

Director Camacho stated that he attended the 12t Annual San Bernardino County Water
Conference on August 10.

President Elie stated that he attended the Southern California Water Coalition Quarterly'Board
Meeting and Luncheon on July 20 and the 12" Annual San Bernardino County Water Conference
on August 10.

CLOSED SESSION

The Board went into Closed Session at 10:35-a.m., A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 54956.9(a) - CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION: (1)
Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No. RCV51010; B. PURSUANT TO
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(d)(4) - CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL —
ANTICIPATED LITIGATION: two cases

*A Municipal Water District



The meeting resumed at 11:01 am., and General Counsel Jean Cihigoyenetche stated that the

below-mentioned matters were discussed in Closed Session, and the Board took the following
actions:

Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation:

Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No. RCV51010

The Board did not discuss.

Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipai:ed Litigation:
Two cases
The Board took no reportable action.

With no further business, President Elie adjourned the meeting in memory of Director Philip L.
Anthony at 11:02 a.m.

Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer

APPROVED: SEPTEMBER 19, 2018

#A AArinininal VA/atar Nictrint



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

4B



*
K ‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: September 19, 2018 H-{'H/ N
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Halla Razak, General Manager
Committee: Finance & Administration 09/12/18

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Executive Summary:

Total disbursements for the month of July 2018 were $19,581,968.95. Disbursement activity
included check payments of $5,738,421.54 to vendors and $2,190.21 for worker’s compensation
related costs. Electronic payments included Automated Clearing House (ACH) of
$3,148,315.31 and wire transfers (excluding payroll) of $9,260,576.20. Total payroll was
$1,426,257.49 for employees and $6,208.20 for the Board of Directors.

Staff's Recommendation:

Approve the total disbursements for the month of July 2018, in the amount of $19,581,968.95.

Budget Impact Budgeted vn):N  Amendment (n): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - - - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

None.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements
associated with operating requirements.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements

Board-Rec No.: 18225



: \ Page 1 of 1
L Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Attachment 1 -Background

Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Table 1 summarizes the disbursements detailed in each of the six attachments affixed to this letter.
Table 2 lists the disbursements in excess of an aggregated $500,000 per vendor, and is presented
in largest to smallest dollar value.

Table 1: Disbursement Details

Attachment | Payment Type Amount

2A Vendor Checks $ 5,738,421.54
2B Workers' Comp Checks $ 2,190.21
2C Vendor ACHs $ 3,148,315.31
2D Vendor Wires (excludes Payroll) $ 9,260,576.20
2E Payroll-Net Pay-Directors $ 6,208.20
2F Payroll-Net Pay-Employees $ 1,426,257.49

Total Disbursements $19,581,968.95

Table 2: Disbursements in Excess of $500,000 per Vendor

Vendor Amount Description

MWD $4,277,179.55 | April 2018 Water Purchases

CALPERS $ 2,844.064.00 CalPERS Retirement Unfunded Liability
FY18/19
EN17043/EN17110-5/2018-Professional Svcs

EN‘AEROLLO ERGENEERS $ 861,690.20 | EN17049-5/2018-Professional Svcs
EN19001/EN19006-4/2018 Professional Svcs

COUNTY SANITATION

DISTRICT OF LA $ 737,600.00 | Past 4R’s - SRF Note #5 of 6

COUNTY

PARSONS WATER & $ 682.352.69 EN19001-RP-5 Expansion to 30 mgd / EN19006

INFRASTRUCTURE T - RP5 Bio-Solids Facility — 5/6-6/1 Prof Svcs

PERS $ 643,933.54 | 07/18 Health Ins / P/R 14, 15 Def Comp

IRS $ 575,425.24 | P/R 14, 15: Dir 007 Payroll Taxes




Attachment 2A

Vendor Checks



Check Register

08/25/2018 / 15:16:58

Chino, CA CBB Disbursement Account - July 2018 User: CCAMPBEL
Campany code 1000 Page: 1

Bank CEB CITIZENS BUSINESS RANK ONT2RIO CA 917610000

Bank Rey 122234149

Acct marber CHECK 231167641

Check
Check mumber from to Payment Pmt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. /void
224732 2200092080 07/05/2018 |USD 2,452 .12 |AGILENT TECHNOLOGIES INC LOS ANGELES CA 07/09/2018
224733 2200092069 07/05/2018 |USD 1,944 .96 | ATRGAS WEST INC DASADENA CA 07/09/2018
224734 2200092108 07/05/2018 |USD 8,402.16 |ALLIED UNIVERSAL SECURTTY SERVPASADENA CA 07/09/2018
224735 2200092111|07/05/2018 |USD 213.35|ALTA FOODCRAFT COFFEE LONG BEACH CA 07/11/2018
224736 2200092077|07/05/2018 |USD 148.17 |AMERICAN COMPRESSOR (D SANTA FE SPRINGS CA 07/13/2018
224737 2200092115 07/05/2018 |USD 25.00 | AMERTCAN PUBLIC WORKS ASSOCIATKANSAS CITY CA 07/13/2018
224738 2200092107|07/05/2018 |USD 3,959.60|AMP MECHANICAL INC COSTA MESA CA 07/12/2018
224739 2200092132|07/05/2018 |USD 100.00|ARMENDAREZ III, JESUS M FONTANA CA
224740 2200092090 |07/05/2018 |USD 259.00|ATMAA INC CALABASAS CA 07/16/2018
224741 2200092122 |07/05/2018 |USD 843 .01 |BERLIN PACKAGING IIC CHICAGO IL 07/11/2018
224742 2200092076 |07/05/2018 |USD 6,415.00|BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATICN KANSAS CITY MO 07/09/2018
224743 2200092101|07/05/2018 |USD 200.00 |BOWMAN, JIM W ONTARIO CA 07/16/2018
224744 2200092158|07/05/2018 |USD 52.47|BUCHANAN, JAMES CHINO HILLIS CA
224745 2200092104 |07/05/2018 |USD 2,335.00|BUILDING BLOCK ENTERTATNMENT WOODLAND HILLS CA 07/09/2018
224746 2200092143 |07/05/2018 | USD 1,422.15|BURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES INC FONIEANA CA 07/11/2018
224747 2200092075|07/05/2018 | USD 265.00|CALIF WATER ENVIRONMENT ASSOC QAKIAND CA 07/13/2018
224748 2200092085|07/05/2018 voided by KMCCHRIS - Reversed check payment 07/09/2018
224749 2200092125 07/05/2018|UsD 19,272.78 | CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES, PASADENA CA 07/09/2018
224750 2200092155} 07/05/2018 |USD 147.63|CARL H TAYIOR III CRYSTAL RIVER FL 07/17/2018
224751 2200092081 07/05/2018|USD 185,557.96 | CAROLLO ENGINEERS INC SALT IAKE CITY UT 07/24/2018
224752 2200092088|07/05/2018 |USD 437.50 |CASC ENGINEERING AND CONSULTINCOLICN CA 07/11/2018
224753 2200092074 | 07/05/2018 |USD 40,416.23|CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 07/13/2018
224754 2200092087|07/05/2018 voided by KMCCHRIS - Check not needed 07/30/2018
224755 2200092102|07/05/2018|UsD 2,507.70 | CINTAS CORPORATION LOCH150 PHOENIX AZ 07/10/2018
224756 2200092086 |07/05/2018 |USD 109.42|CINIAS FIRST AID & SAFETY LOCCINCINNATI OH 07/10/2018
224757 2200092153 |07/05/2018 |USD 384.00|CTTY EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATES LONG BEACH CA 07/16/2018
224758 2200092136 |07/05/2018 |USD 905.03|CITY OF CHINO CHINO CA 07/09/2018
224759 2200092062 |07/05/2018 |USD 469.64|CITY RENTALS INC ONTARIO CA 07/13/2018
224760 2200092084 | 07/05/2018 |USD 818.90|CITY TOOL WORKS INC ONIARIO CA 07/11/2018
224761 2200092118]{07/05/2018|USD 17,736.00|CIVIC PUBLICATICONS INC LA VERNE CA 07/16/2018
224762 2200092126|07/05/2018 | USD 13,314.45|CIVILTEC ENGINEERING, INC. MONROVIA CA 07/11/2018
224763 2200092109} 07/05/2018 |USD 73,202.50 | CORRPRO COMPANIES INC DALIAS TX 07/11/2018
224764 2200092083 |07/05/2018 |USD 240.00|COSTCO WHOLESALE MEMBERSHIP SEATTLE WA 07/13/2018
224765 2200092112|07/05/2018 |USD 290.00 |DAVID WHEELER'S PEST CONTROL IMURRIETA CA
224766 2200092127|07/05/2018 |USD 565.69|DAVIS BARBER PRODUCTICNS INC FULLERTCN CA 07/16/2018
224767 2200092160|07/05/2018 322.88|DELGADO, ROBERTO CHINO HITIS CA 07/26/2018
224768 2200092092|07/05/2018 |USD 7,351.80 |DELL, MARKETING L P PASADENA CA 07/09/2018
224769 2200092130|07/05/2018 |USD 2,893.05|DORGAN LEGAL SERVICES LLP PASADENA CA 07/10/2018
224770 2200092135|07/05/2018 |USD 542,01 | FIREHOSEDIRECT MOORESVIILE NC
224771 2200092063 |07/05/2018 |USD 1,121.95|FISHER SCIENTIFIC 10OS ANGELES CA 07/09/2018
224772 2200092064 |07/05/2018 |USD 9,701.82|FLO SYSTEMS INC ANAHEIM HILIS CA 07/11/2018
224773 2200092124 |07/05/2018 |USD 633.75| FONTANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICFONIANA CA 07/16/2018
224774 2200092140)07/05/2018 |USD 1,429.24 | FONTANA WATER COMPANY FONTANA CA 07/11/2018
224775 2200092152 |07/05/2018 |USD 473 .38 | FRANCHISE TAX BOARD SACRAMENTO CA 07/20/2018




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check 08/25/2018 / 15:16:58
Chino, Ca CBB Disbursement Account - July 2018 User: CCAMPBEL
Company code 1000 Page: 2
Bank CTITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARTO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct mmber 231167641
Check
Check mmiber from to Payment Pmt date Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code -{Enca. /void
224776 2200092144 |07/05/2018 996.08 | FRONTTER COMMUNICATTONS CORP CINCINMATT OH 07/13/2018
224777 2200092134 |07/05/2018 7,432.38|GARRATT CALIAHAN COMPANY BURLINGAME CA 07/10/2018
224778 2200092117|07/05/2018 38,659.50|GHD PASADENA CA 07/10/2018
224779 2200092071|07/05/2018 280.00|GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASCHICAGO IL 07/12/2018
224780 2200092070|07/05/2018 2,405.73 |GRAINGER PAIATINE IL 07/09/2018
224781 2200092091|07/05/2018 464.25|HACH COMPANY CHICAGO IL 07/09/2018
224782 2200092157|07/05/2018 156.61|HUNTER, BONNIE CHINO HIIIS CA 07/10/2018
224783 2200092148 |07/05/2018 51.00|INLAND EMPTRE UNITED WAY RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 07/20/2018
224784 2200092098{07,/05/2018 300.64 |INSIDE PLANTS INC CORCNA CA 07/10/2018
224785 2200092156 | 07/05/2018 175.14 | JOHNSCN, LINDA CHINO HIIIS CA 08/13/2018
224786 2200092094 | 07/05/2018 268 .64 |JURUPA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICTJURUPA VALIEY CA 07/12/2018
224787 2200092116 |07/05/2018 44_92|KIM'S MASTER AUTO REPAIR CHINO CA 07/12/2018
224788 2200092079 |07/05/2018 6,652 .32 | KONICA MINOLTA PASADENA CA 07/09/2018
224789 2200092078 |07/05/2018 3,841.18|KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIPASADENA CA 07/09/2018
224790 2200092121|07/05/2018 5,655.35|MICROAGE PHOENIX AZ 07/10/2018
224791 2200092082|07/05/2018 992 .53 |MIDPOINT BEARING ONTARIO CA 07/09/2018
224792 2200092159|07/05/2018 77.67 | NANGIA, SAPNA CHINO HITIS CA 08/10/2018
224793 2200092154 |07/05/2018 248.50 | PATRICK W HUNTER PHELAN CA 07/09/2018
224794 2200092113|07/05/2018 500.00|RIVERSIDE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRRIVERSIDE CA 07/24/2018
224795 2200092105|07/05/2018 200.00|ROGERS, PETER J CHINO HIIIS CA 07/26/2018
224796 2200092067|07/05/2018 10,560.00 |ROYAL INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS I0S ANGELES CA 07/09/2018
224797 2200092137} 07/05/2018 62,706.06|SO CALIF EDISCN ROSEMEAD CA 07/10/2018
224798 2200092138 07/05/2018 6,148.63|SO CALIF EDISCN ROSEMEAD CA 07/10/2018
224799 2200092139{07/05/2018 1,085.91|SO CALIF GAS MONTEREY PARK CA 07/11/2018
224800 2200092072 |07/05/2018 538.58|SOUTH COAST AQMD DIAMCND BAR CA 07/13/2018
224801 2200092073 |07/05/2018 707.58|SOUTH COAST AQMD LOS ANGELES CA 07/09/2018
224802 2200092068 | 07/05/2018 329.95| SOUTHWEST ALARM SERVICE UPLAND CA 07/11/2018
224803 2200092120 07/05/2018 1,198.00 |STAFFING NEIWORK LIC CAROL STREAM IL 07/10/2018
224804 2200092100 |07/05/2018 8,400.55 | STANTEC CONSULTING INC CHICAGO IL 07/09/2018
224805 2200092123 |07/05/2018 200.00|STONE, DEBRA KAYE UPLAND CA 07/23/2018
224806 2200092133 |07/05/2018 100.00|TAHAN, MICHAEL FONTANA CA 08/15/2018
224807 2200092119|07/05/2018 200.00|TIEGS, KATHLEEN ALTA IOMA CA 07/09/2018
224808 2200092103 |07/05/2018 11,720.46|U S BANK ST LOUIS MO 07/12/2018
224809 2200092110 07/05/2018 200.00|ULLOA, EUNICE M CHINO CA
224810 2200092099|07/05/2018 166.74 |UPLAND UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICTUPLAND CA 07/30/2018
224811 2200092150 |07/05/2018 243.33|US DEPARIMENT OF EDUCATION ATLANTA GA 07/25/2018
224812 2200092129 |07/05/2018 200.00 | VINCENT, TRISHA LYNN MONTCIATR CA 07/10/2018
224813 2200092089 | 07/05/2018 11,757.00|W A RASIC OONSTRUCTICN (0 INC LONG BEACH CA 07/10/2018
224814 2200092095 |07/05/2018 1,666 .08 |WORLDWIDE EXPRESS ALBANY NY 07/10/2018
224815 2200092093 |07/05/2018 3,536.74 | YORK EMPLOYMENT SERVICES, INC SAN FRANCISCO CA 07/10/2018
224816 2200092194 |07/12/2018 431.07|AIRGAS WEST INC PASADENA CA 07/16/2018
224817 2200092227]07/12/2018 335,713.00|ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES INCNEWFCRT BEACH CA 07/18/2018
224818 2200092293 | 07/12/2018 115.00|AIMASRY, ADHAM CHINO HIIIS CA
224819 220009226107/12/2018 188.02 | AMERICAN HERTTAGE LIFE INSURANDAIIAS TX 07/19/2018




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Check Register

08/25/2018 / 15:16:58

Chino, CA CEB Disbursement Account - July 2018 User: CCAMPEEL
Company code 1000 Page: 3

Bank CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct murber 231167641

Check
Check mumber from to Payment |Pmt date Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca./void
224820 2200092230|07/12/2018 720.00|AMERICAN PRINTING & PROMOTIONSCHINO CA 07/27/2018
224821 2200092232|07/12/2018 2,542 .84 |AMP MECHANICAL INC COSTA MESA CA 07/19/2018
224822 2200092294 |07/12/2018 50.00|ARAMBULA, BLANCA CHINO HILLS CA
224823 2200092280|07/12/2018 243.97|ARCHER, WILLIAM CHINO HILIS CA 07/25/2018
224824 2200092268|07/12/2018 350.00 |ARGUELLES, ALEX CHINO HILIS CA 08/01/2018
224825 2200092266 |07/12/2018 125.05 | BATONGMALACQUE, CHARLIE L CHINO HILIS CA 07/16/2018
224826 2200092303|07/12/2018 350.00|BESSER, KATHRYN CHINO HILIS CA 07/18/2018
224827 2200092302|07/12/2018 23.98|BOUGHAN, ARIN CHINO HILIS CA 07/18/2018
224828 2200092206 |07/12/2018 10,000.00 |CA-NV SECTION AWWA RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 07/19/2018
224829 2200092201|07/12/2018 265.00 |CALIF WATER ENVIRONMENT ASSOC QAKLAND CA 07/20/2018
224830 2200092213|07/12/2018 2,198.18 |CALIFORNIA BOILER INC HUNTINGTCN BEACH CA 07/18/2018
224831 2200092209}07/12/2018 913.32 | CALTFORNIA NEWSPAPER SERVICE BLOS ANGELES CA 07/17/2018
224832 2200092231|07/12/2018 8,000.00 | CALTFORNIA STRATHGIES LIC SACRAMENIO CA 07/18/2018
224833 2200092244 |07/12/2018 19,945.63 | CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES,PASADENA CA 07/16/2018
224834 2200092295|07/12/2018 344 .72 |CAMACHO, MICHAEL CHINO HILLS CA 07/18/2018
224835 2200092291|07/12/2018 219.45|CAMPOS, JESSE CHINO HILLS CA 07/19/2018
224836 2200092253 |07/12/2018 271.28 |CAPLUGS BUFFALO NY 07/17/2018
224837 2200092248|07/12/2018 3,921.00|CARBON ACTIVATED CORP COMPTON CA 07/18/2018
224838 2200092207|07/12/2018 624,832.89|CAROLLO ENGINEERS INC SALT 1AKE CITY UT 07/20/2018
224839 2200092221{07/12/2018 2,652.78 |CASC ENGINEERING AND CONSULTINCOLTCN CA 07/17/2018
224840 2200092286 |07/12/2018 1,674.24 |CHAVEZ, NESTOR C CHINO HILLS CA 07/18/2018
224841 2200092281 |07/12/2018 90.02 |CHEN, TING CHINO HILLS CA 07/13/2018
224842 2200092267|07/12/2018 55.00 |CHENG, TINA CHINO HILLS CA 07/13/2018
224843 2200092202|07/12/2018 720.00 | CHINO BASIN WATER CONSERVATIONMONTCLATR CA 07/20/2018
224844 2200092200|07/12/2018 3,797.46 |CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 07/18/2018
224845 2200092204 |07/12/2018 51.00 |CHINO CREEK TOASTMASTER CLUB CHINO HIILS CA 07/17/2018
224846 2200092217|07/12/2018 3,911.89|CHINO MFG & REPAIR INC CHINO CA ‘ 07/16/2018
224847 2200092220|07/12/2018 1,535.38|CHINO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DICHTNO CA 07/23/2018
224848 2200092229|07/12/2018 1,794.32|CINTAS CORPORATICON LOCH150 PHOENIX AZ 07/24/2018
224849 2200092214 |07/12/2018 1,122.12|CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY LOCCINCINNATI OH 07/20/2018
224850 2200092197|07/12/2018 33,395.86|CITY OF CHINO CHINO CA 08/06/2018
224851 2200092190|07/12/2018 1,721.28|COLE PARMER INSTRIMENT CO CHICAGO IL. 07/16/2018
224852 2200092299|07/12/2018 329.89|COLE, CHRISTOPHER CHINO HILIS CA 08/08/2018
224853 2200092236|07/12/2018 850.00 |DAVID WHEELER'S PEST CONTROL, NORCO CA 07/16/2018
224854 2200092245|07/12/2018 9,051.00 |DAVIS BARBER PRODUCTIONS INC FULLERTON CA 07/16/2018
224855 2200092296 |07/12/2018 350.00 | DELGADO, NELSCN CHINO HILIS CA 07/19/2018
224856 2200092223 |07/12/2018 17,323.99|DELL MARKETING L P PASADENA CA 07/16/2018
224857 2200092256 |07/12/2018 18,947.08 |DHI WATER & ENVIROMMENT INC LAKEWOOD CO 07/20/2018
224858 2200092285 |07/12/2018 269.35|DIX, GARY CHINO HILLS CA 07/13/2018
224859 2200092257|07/12/2018 58,954 .25 |DKF SOLUTIONS GROUP LLC VALLEJO CA 07/18/2018
224860 2200092219|07/12/2018 5,870.00 |IUDEK & ASSOCIATES INC ENCINITAS CA 07/18/2018
224861 2200092298|07/12/2018 350.00|DYER, DANIEL CHINO HILLS CA 07/20/2018
224862 2200092240|07/12/2018 8,187.21 | ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE ASSOCIATELK GROVE IL 07/18/2018
224863 2200092239|07/12/2018 1,550.00 |EPI-USE AMERICA INC ATLANTA GA 07/23/2018




Check Register
CEB Disbursement Account - July 2018

08/25/2018 / 15:16:58

” User: CCAMPBEL
Canpanty code 1000 Page: 4

Bank CEB CTTIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARTO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct mumber CHECK 231167641

Check
Check number from to Payment Pmt date |Crcy Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca./void
224864 2200092276|07/12/2018 92.37|ESCORAR, MARY CHINO HILIS CA 07/24/2018
224865 2200092238]07/12/2018 5,930.00 | EUROFINS FATON ANALYTICAL LIC GRAPEVINE TX 07/17/2018
224866 2200092278|07/12/2018 350.00|FAN, BONITA CHINO HILLS CA 08/06/2018
224867 2200092218|07/12/2018 190.00 |FEDEX FREIGHT PASADENA CA 07/16/2018
224868 2200092191 |07/12/2018 2,005.16|FISHER SCIENTIFIC 10S ANGELES CA 07/16/2018
224869 2200092198 |07/12/2018 355.68 | FONIANA HERAID NEWS FONIANA CA 07/17/2018
224870 2200092243 |07/12/2018 308.75| FONTANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICFONTANA CA 07/23/2018
224871 2200092260 |07/12/2018 3,736.20|FRONTTER COMMUNICATICONS CORP CINCINNATT OH 07/17/2018
224872 2200092228|07/12/2018 32,804.75|GEI CONSULTANTS INC BOSTON MA 07/17/2018
224873 2200092237|07/12/2018 6,566.71|GHD PASADENA CA 07/16/2018
224874 2200092250 |07/12/2018 16,580.00|GILLIS + PANICHAPAN ARCHITECTSCOSTA MESA CA 07/18/2018
224875 2200092251 |07/12/2018 3,555.00|GOAL PRODUCTIONS INC GLENDALE CA 07/24/2018
224876 2200092196 |07/12/2018 20.93|GRAINGER PALATINE II, 07/17/2018
224877 2200092282|07/12/2018 350.00|GU, JASCN CHINO HIIIS CA 08/07/2018
224878 2200092272|07/12/2018 418.83 |HAMLETT, DONALD CHINO HILIS CA 08/06/2018
224879 2200092273|07/12/2018 170.06 |HEIN, DAVID CHINO HILLS CA 07/19/2018
224880 2200092192 |07/12/2018 2,661.76 |HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES PHOENIX AZ 07/19/2018
224881 2200092300|07/12/2018 96.00|HULL, KURT CHINO HILIS CA - 07/18/2018
224882 220009228807/12/2018 350.00|HURST, ELIZABETH CHINO HITIS CA 07/18/2018
224883 2200092225|07/12/2018 voided by SHEATH - Check not needed 08/09/2018
224884 2200092252 |07/12/2018 41,291.35|INTERA INCORPORATED AUSTIN TX 07/20/2018
224885 2200092195|07/12/2018 2,442 08| INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEM ALTA IOMA CA 07/18/2018
224886 2200092279|07/12/2018 200.00|JACKSON, PAT CHINO HITIS CA 07/23/2018
224887 2200092234 |07/12/2018 2,300.00|JB'S FOOLS & PONDS INC UPLAND CA 07/17/2018
224888 2200092254 | 07/12/2018 29,450.82 | KEARNS & WEST SAN FRANCISCO CA 07/19/2018
224889 2200092284 | 07/12/2018 350.00|KING, JEFFREY L CHINO HIIIS CA 07/23/2018
224890 2200092203 | 07/12/2018 545.86 | KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTTIPASADENA (A 07/16/2018
224891 2200092249|07/12/2018 12,100.00|LANCE SOLL & LUNGHARD IIP BREA CA 07/16/2018
224892 2200092275|07/12/2018 350.00|1LEE, RANDY CHINO HITIS CA 07/24/2018
224893 2200092306 | 07/12/2018 350.00|LEE, SALLY H CHINO HIIIS CA 07/13/2018
224894 2200092277|07/12/2018 465.00|LEE, SYLVIE CHINO HILIS CA 07/23/2018
224895 2200092264 |07/12/2018 236.15|LEGALSHIELD ADA OK 07/18/2018
224896 2200092290|07/12/2018 341.00|1LETULLE, CHANDER CHINO HIIIS CA 07/19/2018
224897 2200092259 |07/12/2018 871.37|LEVEL 3 COMMINICATIONS LIC DENVER CO 07/19/2018
224898 2200092263 |07/12/2018 14,188.23|LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY OF PHITADELPHIA PA 07/23/2018
224899 2200092247|07/12/2018 1,424.76 |MANAGED MOBILE INC PLACENTIA CA 07/17/2018
224900 2200092305 |07/12/2018 111.75|MANTILIA, IAURA CHINO HITLIS CA 07/23/2018
224901 2200092235|07/12/2018 821.16 |MARS ENVIROMMENTAL INC ANAHETM CA 07/23/2018
224902 2200092283 |07/12/2018 42 .48 |MARSEILLES, JASON CHINO HIIIS CA 07/17/2018
224903 2200092269 |07/12/2018 350.00|MEDRANO, JAVIER CHINO HILLS CA 07/23/2018
224904 2200092210|07/12/2018 320.64 |MIDPOINT BEARING CNTARIO CA 07/16/2018
224905 2200092308|07/12/2018 318.94 [MONFORE, KENNETH CHINO HILIS CA 07/24/2018
224906 2200092287 07/12/2018 350.00 |MORGAN-PERALES, LISA CHINO HITIS CA 07/16/2018
224907 2200092307]07/12/2018 350.00|MORRIS, SHANEKA CHINO HIIIS CA 07/16/2018




Check Register

08/25/2018 / 15:16:58

Chino, CA CEB Disbursement Account - July 2018 User: CCAMPBEL
Company code 1000 Page: 5

Bank CTTIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

2cct mumber 231167641

Check
Check murber from to Payment Pmt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. /void
224908 2200092255(|07/12/2018 |USD 7,800.00 |MUNITEMPS IMPERIAL BEACH CA 07/17/2018
224909 2200092301|07/12/2018|UsD 52.22 |NANGIA, SAPNA CHINO HILLS CA 08/10/2018
224910 2200092233 |07/12/2018 |USD 2,841.60 |NATICNAL CINEMEDIA LIC DENVER CO 07/20/2018
224911 2200092226 07/12/2018|USD 994 .80 | NATIONAL, OONSTRUCTION RENTALS PACOIMA CA 07/17/2018
224912 2200092216 07/12/2018 |USD 50, 000.00 | NATIONAL WATER RESEARCH INSTITFOUNTAIN VALLEY CA 07/19/2018
224913 2200092215|07/12/2018 | USD 416.07 |NAUMANN HOBBS MATERTAL, HANDLINLOS ANGELES CA 07/18/2018
224914 2200092297 07/12/2018 |USD 170.06 |NGUYEN, ROSE CHINO HILIS CA 07/17/2018
224915 2200092271.[07/12/2018|USD 350.00|NOEL, STEVE CHINO HILLS CA 07/18/2018
224916 2200092258|07/12/2018 |USD 304 .00 |ONTARTO MUNICIFAL UTILITIES COONTARIO CA 07/16/2018
224917 2200092274 |07/12/2018 |USD 349.92|PARIS, ANGELA CHINO HILIS CA 07/26/2018
224918 2200092304 | 07/12/2018 | USD 350.00|PARKER, STEPHEN CHINO HILLS CA 07/17/2018
224919 2200092262|07/12/2018|USD 96.54 | PERS LCONG TERM CARE PROGRAM PASADENA CA 07/16/2018
224920 2200092270|07/12/2018|USD 120.05|POESKE, MATTHEW CHINO HILLS CA 07/31/2018
224921 2200092212|07/12/2018 |USD 7,800.00|PROJECT PARINERS INC LAGUNA HILIS CA 07/17/2018
224922 2200092246|07/12/2018 | USD 248.00|PUBLIC AGENCY SAFETY ORANGE CA 08/06/2018
224923 2200092265|07/12/2018 |USD 280.14 |REED, RANDALL, J CHINO HILLS CA 08/08/2018
224924 2200092211|07/12/2018|USD 30,000.00|SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY TREASURESAN BERNARDINO CA 07/19/2018
224925 2200092292|07/12/2018 |USD 100.10|SCHERCK, JOHN CHINO HILLS CA 07/23/2018
224926 2200092199|07/12/2018 |USD 25,000.00 | SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA WATER COMMCORONA CA 07/24/2018
224927 2200092193 |07/12/2018|USD 1,545.60 | SOUTHWEST ALARM SERVICE UPLAND CA 07/17/2018
224928 2200092241|07/12/2018 |USD 6,034 .93 | STAFFING NEIWORK LIC CAROL STREAM IL 07/17/2018
224929 2200092208 |07/12/2018 |USD 12,102.00 | STATE WATER RESOURCES CNTRL BRSACRAMENTO CA 07/18/2018
224930 2200092242 07/12/2018 |USD 43,653.00 | STATEWIDE TRAFFIC SAFETY AND SLOS ANGELES CA 07/16/2018
224931 2200092289|07/12/2018 |USD 350.00|TAM, KEN CHINO HILIS CA 07/25/2018
224932 2200092309|07/12/2018|USD 300.00|TRAN, FAYE CHINO HILLS CA 07/17/2018
224933 2200092222 |07/12/2018 |USD 20,766.18|W A RASIC CONSTRUCTION (O INC LONG BEACH CA 07/17/2018
224934 2200092224 |07/12/2018 |USD 2,259.40| YORK EMPLOYMENT SERVICES, INC SAN FRANCISCO CA 07/16/2018
224936 2200092322|07/17/2018|USD 9,100.14 S0 CALIF EDISON ROSEMEAD CA 07/23/2018
224937 2200092451|07/19/2018 |USD 73.04 | ACOSTA-GRIJALVA, SHARON CHINO HILLS CA 08/08/2018
224938 2200092452 |07/19/2018 |USD 47.96 | ACOSTA-GRIJALVA, SHARON CHINO HILLIS CA 08/08/2018
224939 2200092341[07/19/2018|USD 9.46 | ATRGAS WEST INC PASADENA CA 07/23/2018
224940 2200092363 |07/19/2018 |USD 136,115.00 | ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES INCNEWPORT BEACH CA 07/25/2018
224941 2200092377|07/19/2018 |USD 14,688.71|ALLISON MECHANICAL, INC. REDLANDS CA 07/24/2018
224942 2200092445|07/19/2018 |UsD 350.00|ALQUISIRA, ROBERT CHINO HILIS CA 07/26/2018
224943 2200092369 07/19/2018 |USD 312.05|ALTA FOODCRAFT COFFEE LONG BEACH CA 07/25/2018
224944 2200092378|07/19/2018 |USD 22,385.82|ALTA PACIFIC BANK TEMECULA CA 07/24/2018
224945 2200092383 |07/19/2018|USD 14,103.25|BANNER BANK SACRAMENIO CA 07/24/2018
224946 2200092415{07/19/2018|UsD 350.00|BARRER, SATURNINO CHINO HILLS CA 07/30/2018
224947 2200092417|07/19/2018|USD 333.89|BERCH, CHRISTOPHER CHINO HILLS CA 07/25/2018
224948 2200092391|07/19/2018 |USD 28,963.36 |BEST CONTRACTING SERVICES INC GARDENA CA 07/24/2018
224949 2200092393|07/19/2018 |USD 17,458.13 |BETTER ENGINEERING MFG INC BALTIMORE MD 07/24/2018
224950 220009244007/19/2018|USD 350.00|BOBBITT, JOHN CHINO HILLS CA 08/20/2018
224951 2200092448 07/19/2018|USD 304.36|BOUGHAN, ARIN CHINO HILLS CA 07/24/2018
224952 2200092454 | 07/19/2018 | USD 45.00|BURKE, JERRY CHINO HILLS CA 08/01/2018




Inland BEnpire Util.Agency

Check Register 08/25/2018 / 15:16:58
Chino, C& CBB Disbursement Account - July 2018 User: CCAMPBEL
Conpany code 1000 Page: 6

Bank CEB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct mmber CHECK 231167641

Check
Check muber from to Payment Pmt date Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca./void
224953 2200092404 |07/19/2018 3,989.47|BURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES INC FONTANA CA 07/25/2018
224954 2200092349|07/19/2018 376.00|CALIF WATER ENVIRONMENT ASSOC OAKIAND CA 07/31/2018
224955 2200092375|07/19/2018 7,502.59 | CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES, PASADENA CA 07/23/2018
224956 2200092463|07/19/2018 323.24 |CAMPRELL, MICHAEL CHINO HILIS CA 08/08/2018
224957 2200092379|07/19/2018 1,050.00 |CARBON ACTIVATED CORP COMPTON CA 07/24/2018
224958 2200092411|07/19/2018 147.63|CARL H TAYIOR III CRYSTAL RIVER FL 07/26/2018
224959 2200092395|07/19/2018 110.00|CDS SO CAL ANAHEIM CA 07/25/2018
224960 2200092430|07/19/2018 350.00 | CHAGOYEN-LAZARO, JAVIER CHINO CA 08/13/2018
224961 2200092449|07/19/2018 350.00|CHAVEZ, EDWARD CHINO HIIIS CA 08/07/2018
224962 2200092350|07/19/2018 1,350.00 |CHINO BASIN WATER CONSERVATIONMONTCIATR CA 07/27/2018
224963 2200092356 |07/19/2018 9,447.98|CHINO MFG & REPATR INC CHINO CA 07/23/2018
224964 2200092357|07/19/2018 405.90 | CHINO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DICHINO CA 07/25/2018
224965 2200092364 |07/19/2018 3,312.43|CINTAS CORPORATION LOCH150 PHOENIX AZ 08/01/2018
224966 2200092409|07/19/2018 384.00|CITY EMPLOYEES ASSOCTIATES IONG BEACH CA 07/24/2018
224967 2200092399|07/19/2018 569.41|CITY OF CHINO CHINO CA 07/23/2018
224968 2200092397|07/19/2018 500.00|CITY OF KNOWLEDGE POMONA CA 07/30/2018
224969 2200092344 |07/19/2018 22,288.95|CITY OF ONTARIO CNTARIO CA 07/30/2018
224970 2200092360{07/19/2018 4,578.21|CS-AMSCD HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 07/24/2018
224971 2200092401|07/19/2018 689.31|CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICLOS ANGELES CA 07/24/2018
224972 2200092345|07/19/2018 8.12|CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICRANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 07/30/2018
224973 2200092457|07/19/2018 350.00 | DELGADO, ROBERTO CHINO HIIIS CA 07/26/2018
224974 2200092442 {07/19/2018 350.00 |DENNIS, PAUL STEVE CHINO HILIS CA 08/09/2018
224975 2200092390|07/19/2018 7,900.68 |DHI WATER & ENVIRONMENT INC IAKEWOOD CO 08/01/2018
224976 2200092450|07/19/2018 350.00|DIAS, MICHAEL CHINO HIIIS CA 07/23/2018
224977 2200092465|07/19/2018 350.00 | DUNCAN, ERANDON CHINO HILIS CA 07/20/2018
224978 2200092382|07/19/2018 14,400.00 | ECOTECH SERVICES INC MONROVIA CA 07/25/2018
224979 2200092371 |07/19/2018 4,729.38|ELECTRO-CHEMICAL DEVICES, INC ANAHEIM CA 07/24/2018
224980 2200092437|07/19/2018 350.00|ERRO, DAN CHINO HILIS CA 07/20/2018
224981 2200092370|07/19/2018 835.00 | EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL IIC GRAPEVINE TX 07/24/2018
224982 2200092394 |07/19/2018 6,200.00 |EUROPEAN STYLE PATNTING COMPANCRESTLINE CA 07/26/2018
224983 2200092336|07/19/2018 39.78|FISHER SCIENTTFIC LOS ANGELES CA 07/23/2018
224984 2200092337|07/19/2018 6,273.96|FLO SYSTEMS INC ANAHEIM HILIS CA 07/27/2018
224985 2200092446|07/19/2018 350.00|FLORES, JUAN CHINO HILIS CA 08/13/2018
224986 2200092420|07/19/2018 350.00|FLORTIO, JONATHAN D CHINO HILIS CA 07/27/2018
224987 2200092346 07/19/2018 191.00 | FONTANA HERAID NEWS FONTANA CA 07/24/2018
224988 2200092408|07/19/2018 473.38|FRANCHISE TAX BOARD SACRAMENTO CA 07/30/2018
224989 2200092405|07/19/2018 voided by KMCCHRIS - Printed incorrectly 07/19/2018
224990 2200092398|07/19/2018 2,040.00|GENERAL ELECTRIC MOBILE WATER FONTANA CA 08/20/2018
224991 2200092386 |07/19/2018 11,533.50|GILLIS + PANICHAPAN ARCHTTECTSCOSTA MESA CA 07/24/2018
224992 2200092343 |07/19/2018 666.10 |GRAINGER PALATINE IL 07/25/2018
224993 2200092376 |07/19/2018 129,989.50|GSE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC LIVERMORE CA 07/24/2018
224994 2200092447|07/19/2018 263.93|GUPTA, NEETU CHINO HIIIS CA
224995 2200092388|07/19/2018 367,841.37|GWINCO CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERONTARIO CA 07/27/2018
224996 2200092389|07/19/2018 45,964 .86 |HENKELS & MCOOY INC BLUE BELL PA 07/27/2018




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Check Register

08/25/2018 / 15:16:58

Chino, CA CBB Disbursement Account - July 2018 User: CCAMPEEL
Carpany code 1000 Page: 7

Bank CEB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct mmber CHECK 231167641

Check
Check mumber from to Payment Pmt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca./void
224997 2200092338|07/19/2018 |USD 697.93 |HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES PHOENIX AZ 07/25/2018
224998 2200092419|07/19/2018 |USD 328.49|1IM, BYUNG-ROCK CHINO HILLS CA 07/23/2018
224999 2200092406 |07/19/2018 |USD 51.00 | INLAND EMPIRE UNITED WAY RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 07/23/2018
225000 2200092352|07/19/2018 |USD 457,424 .49|J F SHEA CONSTRUCTION INC WALNUT CA 07/24/2018
225001 2200092431|07/19/2018 | USD 339.00|JONES, ALLAN CHINO HITIS CA
225002 2200092461 07/19/2018 |USD 350.00 |KORISAL, VIJAYAKUMAR S CHINO HILLS CA 07/30/2018
225003 2200092413|07/19/2018 |USD 350.00|IACEY, STEVEN CHINO HIILIS CA 07/31/2018
225004 2200092418|07/19/2018 |USD 30.80|LEE, SYLVIE CHINO HILLS CA
225005 2200092439|07/19/2018 |USD 350.00 |LENING, SCOTT CHINO HILLIS CA 08/01/2018
225006 2200092355|07/19/2018 |USD 125,00 |LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE I0S ANGELES CA 07/31/2018
225007 2200092459|07/19/2018 |USD 310.22|LIN, EDDIE CHINO HILLS CA 07/27/2018
225008 2200092392 |07/19/2018 | USD 3,510.00 |LITTLER MENDELSON PC SAN FRANCISCO CA 07/24/2018
225009 2200092425|07/19/2018 |USD 273.73 |MALDONADO, ART CHINO HILLS CA 07/24/2018
225010 2200092368|07/19/2018 |USD 376.15|MARS ENVIRCNMENTAL INC ANAHEIM CA 07/30/2018
225011 2200092435|07/19/2018 |USD 310.32|MOCHRISTY, KAREN CHINO HILLS CA 08/03/2018
225012 2200092444 | 07/19/2018 |USD 350.00|MOOORKELL, GREGORY CHINO HIIIS CA 08/01/2018
225013 2200092373]07/19/2018 |USD 1,040.00 |MICROAGE PHOENIX AZ 07/24/2018
225014 2200092353|07/19/2018 | USD 994,27 |MIDPOINT BEARING CNTARIO CA 07/23/2018
225015 2200092339|07/19/2018 |USD 3,102.23|MINE SAFETY APPLIANCES QO PITTSEURGH PA 07/24/2018
225016 2200092347 07/19/2018 |USD 182.71|MISOD WATER FOOTHILL RANCH CA 07/23/2018
225017 2200092384 |07/19/2018 | USD 21,087.50 |MAH CONSTRUCTORS INC BROOMFIELD (O 07/25/2018
225018 2200092387} 07/19/2018 |USD 223,376.13 |MYERS AND SONS CONSTRUCTION LPSACRAMENIO CA 08/01/2018
225019 2200092458]07/19/2018 | USD 115.00 |MYKITTA, RICK CHINO HILLS CA 08/13/2018
225020 2200092358|07/19/2018 655.00 | NATTONAL BUSINESS INVESTIGATIOMURRIETA CA 07/27/2018
225021 2200092362|07/19/2018 |USD 211.55|NATTONAL CONSTRUCTICON RENTALS PACOIMA CA 07/31/2018
225022 2200092348 07/19/2018 |USD 787.00 | NATTICNAL SAFETY COUNCIL ITASCA IL 07/25/2018
225023 2200092385|07/19/2018 |USD 3,799.73|NBW MILLENNIUM CONSTRUCTION CHINO HILLIS CA 07/23/2018
225024 2200092416|07/19/2018 |USD 54 .50 |NOEL, STEVE CHINO HILLIS CA 07/24/2018
225025 2200092359|07/19/2018 |USD 750.00|/0 8 T S INC CHINO CA 07/24/2018
225026 220009244107/19/2018|USD 95.92|O'BRIEN, MICHELLE CHINO HILIS CA 07/23/2018
225027 2200092335|07/19/2018 |USD 2,116.89|OFFICE DEPOT CINCINNATT OH 07/24/2018
225028 2200092334 |07/19/2018 |USD 3,309.71|OFFICE DEPOT PHOENIX AZ 07/27/2018
225029 2200092400)07/19/2018 |USD 6,090.78 |ONTARIO MUNICIPAL UTILITIES COONTARIO CA 07/23/2018
225030 2200092380 07/19/2018|0USD 8,125.86 | PACIFIC COURIERS INC ORANGE CA 07/27/2018
225031 2200092410|07/19/2018 |USD 248.50 | PATRICK W HUNTER PHEIAN CA 07/23/2018
225032 2200092342 |07/19/2018 |USD 553,42 |PETTY CASH EXPENDTTURES CHINO CA 07/23/2018
225033 2200092365|07/19/2018 |USD .9,381.06|PFM ASSET MANAGEMENT LIC BALTTMORE MD 07/24/2018
225034 2200092443 |07/19/2018 |USD 424 .64|POMPA, JESSE CHINO HILIS CA 07/20/2018
225035 2200092456 |07/19/2018 |USD 350.00|RECINTO, SARAH CHINO HIILIS CA
225036 2200092429|07/19/2018 |USD ) 185.34 |RESECK-FRANCIS, CHEYANNE CHINO HILLS CA 07/25/2018
225037 2200092424 |07/19/2018 |USD 170.06 |REYES, RAYMOND CHINO HIIIS CA 07/27/2018
225038 2200092438|07/19/2018 |USD 350.00|RILEY, STEPHANIE CHINO CA : 07/20/2018
225039 2200092460|07/19/2018|USD 350.00|RODRIGUEZ, MICHAEL CHINO HILIS CA
225040 2200092414 |07/19/2018 |USD 350.00|SAHAGUN, ALEX CHINO HILLS CA




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Check Register

08/25/2018 / 15:16:58

Chino, CA CBB Disbursement Account - July 2018 User: CCAMPBEL
Company code 1000 Page: 8

Bank CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK CNTARTIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct mmber 231167641

Check
Check muber from to Payment Pint date Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reascn code Enca./void
225041 2200092354 |07/19/2018 2,670.00|SAN BERNARDINO QOUNTY SAN BERNARDINO CA 07/24/2018
225042 2200092433 |07/19/2018 350.00 | SAYAVONG, KEVIN CHINO HILIS CA 07/24/2018
225043 2200092436(07/19/2018 350.00|SCOIT, STACEY CHINO HILLIS CA 07/23/2018
225044 2200092367|07/19/2018 100.00|SCPMA-HR DIAMCND BAR CA
225045 2200092455|07/19/2018 298.00|SELIO, RICHARD CHINO HIIIS CA
225046 2200092464 |07/19/2018 21.08|SHOAF, SUSANNAH CHINO HIILIS CA 08/06/2018
225047 2200092412|07/19/2018 315.54 |[SKINNER, JOHN CHINO HITIS CA 07/31/2018
225048 2200092402 07/19/2018 160,850.63|S0 CALIF EDISCN ROSEMEAD CA 07/30/2018
225049 2200092403 |07/19/2018 1,581.41|S0O CALIF GAS MONTEREY PARK CA 07/25/2018
225050 2200092351|07/19/2018 51.90|SOLINST CANADA LTD GEORGETOWN CN 07/27/2018
225051 2200092427|07/19/2018 350.00|SPRAGUE, TRAVIS CHINO HIIIS CA 07/25/2018
225052 2200092422|07/19/2018 350.00|SPRINGER, DONNA CHINO CA 08/14/2018
225053 2200092372|07/19/2018 2,396.00 | STAFFING NETWORK 1IC CARCL STREAM IL 07/24/2018
225054 2200092361 |07/19/2018 72,351.02 | SWRCB ACOOUNTING OFFICE SACRAMENTO CA 07/25/2018
225055 2200092432|07/19/2018 350.00|TANG, KEVIN CHINO CA
225056 2200092421|07/19/2018 199.98|TAYIOR, YVONNE CHINO HILIS CA 07/26/2018
225057 2200092381|07/19/2018 12,750.00|TONY PAINTING GARDEN GROVE CA 07/23/2018
225058 2200092428|07/19/2018 403 .41 |TRAUGOTT, JEFF CHINO HILLS CA 08/02/2018
225059 2200092340|07/19/2018 95.00|UPS FREIGHT CHICAGO IL 07/25/2018
225060 2200092407|07/19/2018 243 .33|US DEPARIMENT OF EDUCATION ATLANTA GA 07/31/2018
225061 2200092434 |07/19/2018 130.55|VASQUEZ, RUBEN CHINO HILIS CA
225062 2200092462 |07/19/2018 1,944 .11 |WANG, PHERE CHINO HIIIS CA 07/20/2018
225063 2200092396}07/19/2018 135.00 |WATSON LAND COMPANY CARSCN CA 08/10/2018
225064 2200092453|07/19/2018 200.25|WOMACK, ASHLEY CHINO HIIIS CA 07/31/2018
225065 2200092374]07/19/2018 19,850.48 | YELLOW JACKET DRITIING SERVICEPHOENIX AZ 07/24/2018
225066 2200092366|07/19/2018 192.20|YRC PASADENA (A 07/23/2018
225067 2200092423 |07/19/2018 350.00|ZAVALA, ADOLFO CHINO HIIIS CA 07/25/2018
225068 2200092426 07/19/2018 98.98 | ZIEGENBEIN, JEFF CHINO HILIS CA 08/02/2018
225069 2200092487]|07/19/2018 2,673 .34 | FRONTIER COMMUNICATICNS CORP CINCINNATI OH 07/25/2018
225070 2200092486 |07/19/2018 457.83 |VERIZCN BUSINESS ALBANY NY 07/24/2018
225071 2200092490|07/24/2018 12,069.97 |[BUSINESS CARD WILMINGTON DE 07/30/2018
225072 2200092491 |07/24/2018 446.73 |[KONICA MINOLTA PASADENA CA 07/27/2018
225073 2200092652 |07/26/2018 1,642.28|ATRGAS WEST INC PASADENA CA 07/30/2018
225074 2200092668]07/26/2018 403 .65|AMERICAN COMPRESSOR (0 SANTA FE SPRINGS CA 07/31/2018
225075 2200092716|07/26/2018 3,140.00|AMP MECHANICAL INC COSTA MESA CA 07/30/2018
225076 2200092769|07/26/2018 2,388.00 | ARCHIVESOCIAL DURHAM NC 08/13/2018
225077 2200092784{07/26/2018 2,715.29|ARGUELLES, ALEX CHINO HIIIS CA 08/08/2018
225078 2200092682|07/26/2018 32.00|ASSOC SAN BERNARDINO CNTY SPECSAN BERNARDINO CA 08/13/2018
225079 2200092730]07/26/2018 58.09|AUTOZCNE INC ATIANTA GA 08/02/2018
225080 2200092694 {07/26/2018 270.00|BABCOCK LABORATCRIES, INC RIVERSIDE CA 08/01/2018
225081 2200092691 07/26/2018 880.44 |BOOT BARN INC IRVINE CA 08/03/2018
225082 2200092773{07/26/2018 183.34 |BREIG, ANNA VICIORVILLE CA 08/01/2018
225083 2200092746 07/26/2018 1,484 .63 |BROWN BEAR CORPORATION CORNING TA 08/01/2018
225084 2200092790 07/26/2018 300.00|CABRERA, ARTURO UPLAND CA 08/08/2018




Inland Ewpire Util.Agency

Check Register

08/25/2018 / 15:16:58

Chino, CA CBB Disbursement Account - July 2018 User: CCAMPBEL
Carmpany code 1000 Page: 9

Bank CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct mumber 231167641

Check
Check rmumber from to Payment Pmt date Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca./void
225085 2200092656 |07/26/2018 4,917.25|CALIF DEPT OF FISH AND WILDLIFSACRAMENTO CA 08/08/2018
225086 2200092661 |07/26/2018 500.00|CALTF MUNICIPAL STATISTICS INCOAKLAND CA 08/13/2018
225087 2200092664 |07/26/2018 1,140.00|CALIF WATER ENVIRONMENT ASSOC OAKIAND CA 08/15/2018
225088 2200092743|07/26/2018 225.00 | CALIFORNIA ASSOCTATICN OF PUBLCHICD CA 08/08/2018
225089 2200092683 |07/26/2018 395. 00 | CALIFORNIA MUNICIPAL TREASURERSACRAMENTO CA 08/01/2018
225090 2200092736 |07/26/2018 3,838.37|CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES, PASADENA CA 07/31/2018
225091 2200092738|07/26/2018 1,207.50|CAMET RESEARCH, INC. GOLETA CA
225092 2200092675 07/26/2018 51,299.35|CAROLLO ENGINEERS INC SALT IAKE CITY UT 08/01/2018
225093 2200092693 |07/26/2018 2,985.00 | CHAMPICN FIRE SYSTEMS INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 07/31/2018
225094 2200092667 07/26/2018 9,298.80 | CHAMPION NEWSPAPERS CHINO CA 08/02/2018
225095 2200092662 |07/26/2018 18,073.80 |CHINO RASIN WATERMASTER RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 08/02/2018
225096 2200092692 07/26/2018 112.49|CHINO MFG & REPATR INC CHINO CA 07/30/2018
225097 2200092715|07/26/2018 1,970.92 |CINTAS CORPORATION ILOCH150 PHOENIX AZ 08/07/2018
225098 2200092688 |07/26/2018 673.25|CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY LOCCINCINNATI OH 08/06/2018
225099 2200092663 |07/26/2018 1,209.00|CITY OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 08/01/2018
225100 2200092778 |07/26/2018 347.26 |COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURCOLIMBIA SC 08/02/2018
225101 2200092754 | 07/26/2018 14,940.00|CSI SERVICES INC SANTA CLARTTA CA 07/31/2018
225102 2200092680 |07/26/2018 265,361.39|CSRMA SAN FRANCISCD CA 08/03/2018
225103 2200092660 07/26/2018 250.00 | CUCAMONGA. VALLEY WATER DISTRICRANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 08/02/2018
225104 2200092737|07/26/2018 25,036.49|D & H WATER SYSTEMS INC OCEANSIDE CA 08/01/2018
225105 2200092724 |07/26/2018 770.00 | DAVID WHEELER'S PEST CONTROL, NORCO CA 08/01/2018
225106 2200092707 |07/26/2018 713.38|DAVIS ELECTRIC INC YUCAIPA CA 07/31/2018
225107 2200092708 |07/26/2018 6,146.60|DC FROST ASSOCIATES INC WALNUT CREEK CA 08/01/2018
225108 2200092729|07/26/2018 4,885.29 | ELECTRO-CHEMICAL DEVICES, INC ANRHEIM CA 08/01/2018
225109 2200092731 07/26/2018 7,434 .03 | ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE ASSOCIATELK GROVE IL 07/31/2018
225110 2200092728 |07/26/2018 15.00 | EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL LIC GRAPEVINE TX 07/31/2018
225111 2200092781|07/26/2018 2,208.07 |FIDELITY SECURTTY LIFE INSURANCINCINNATI OH 08/01/2018
225112 2200092772 07/26/2018 947 .32 | FRONTIER COMMUNICATICNS CORP CINCINNATI CH 08/01/2018
225113 2200092764 |07/26/2018 1,238.73 |GARRATT CALIAHAN COMPANY BURLINGAME CA 08/01/2018
225114 2200092713 |07/26/2018 3,869.41|GEI CONSULTANTS INC BOSTON MA 07/31/2018
225115 2200092752|07/26/2018 17,440.00|GILLIS + PANICHAPAN ARCHITECTSCOSTA MESA CA 07/30/2018
225116 2200092700 |07/26/2018 3,895.00|GOLDEN STATE IABOR COMPLIANCE PAIMDALE CA 08/07/2018
225117 2200092657 07/26/2018 1,137.94 |GRAINGER PAIATINE II 08/01/2018
225118 2200092776 |07/26/2018 499.68|HOBBS, DIANA APPLE VALLEY CA 08/01/2018
225119 2200092644 |07/26/2018 688.14 |HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES PHOENIX AZ 08/01/2018
225120 2200092774 |07/26/2018 499.68 |HORNE, WILLIAM YUCCA VALLEY CA 07/31/2018
225121 2200092669 07/26/2018 11.51 | KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIPASADENA CA 07/30/2018
225122 2200092753{07/26/2018 2,842.00|LAW CFFICE OF KATHY M GANDARA RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 08/03/2018
225123 2200092788 |07/26/2018 68.74 |MCDAMNAID, BONNIE CHINO HILIS CA 07/31/2018
225124 2200092717|07/26/2018 1,501.50|MEYERS NAVE OAKIAND CA 07/31/2018
225125 2200092733 |07/26/2018 10,254 .30 |MICROAGE PHOENIX AZ 07/31/2018
225126 2200092676|07/26/2018 1,490.75 |MIDPOINT BEARING CNTARIO CA 07/30/2018
225127 2200092775]07/26/2018 826.04 |MIILER, EIMER L BIUE JAY CA 08/01/2018
225128 2200092686 |07/26/2018 259.89 |MINUTEMAN PRESS RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 08/06/2018




Check Register

08/25/2018 / 15:16:58

Chino, CA CBEB Disbursement Account - July 2018 User: CCAMPBEL
Campany code 1000 Page: 10

Bank CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Rey 122234149

Acct mmmber 231167641

Check
Check mumber from to Payment Pmt date Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. /void
225129 2200092670|07/26/2018 827.81|NEPTUNE CHEMICAL PUMP QO NORTH WALES PA
225130 2200092643 |07/26/2018 354 .65|OFFICE DEPOT PHOENIX AZ 08/03/2018
225131 2200092770|07/26/2018 76 .48 | ONTARTO MUNICIPAL UTILITIES COONTARIO CA 07/30/2018
225132 2200092696 | 07/26/2018 1,230.30| PANTHER PROTECTION ORANGE CA 07/30/2018
225133 2200092779|07/26/2018 96.54 | PERS LONG TERM CARE PROGRAM PASADENA CA 07/30/2018
225134 2200092654 | 07/26/2018 3,467.06|PEIE'S ROAD SERVICE FULLERTON CA 08/01/2018
225135 2200092655 07/26/2018 299.13|PETTY CASH EXPENDITURES CHINO CA 07/31/2018
225136 2200092698 |07/26/2018 2,064 .96 | PONTON INDUSTRIES INC YORBA LINDA CA 08/06/2018
225137 2200092735|07/26/2018 10,130.00 | POWER ENGINEERING SERVICES INCERFA CA 08/01/2018
225138 2200092763 |07/26/2018 16,185.00 | PRECISION GARAGE DOORS & GATESYUCCA VALIEY CA 07/31/2018
225139 2200092742|07/26/2018 2,155.17|PREMIUM PROMOTIONALS UPLAND CA 07/31/2018
225140 2200092766 |07/26/2018 771.23 | PRESTIGE GOLF CARS TEMECUIA CA 07/31/2018
225141 2200092748|07/26/2018 32,459.94 | PRIORTTY BUILDING SERVICES IICBREA CA 07/31/2018
225142 2200092758 |07/26/2018 6,542 .52 | PRO-CRAFT CONSTRUCTION INC REDIANDS CA 08/02/2018
225143 2200092687|07/26/2018 12,350.00| PROJECT PARINERS INC LAGUNA HIIIS CA 07/30/2018
225144 2200092759|07/26/2018 1,500.00 | PRUFTECHNIK INC PITTSBURGH PA 08/01/2018
225145 2200092690}07/26/2018 9,048.12| PSOMAS 1OS ANGELES CA 07/30/2018
225146 2200092760{07/26/2018 1,227.39|QUDNN COMPANY 10S ANGELES CA 07/30/2018
225147 2200092645|07/26/2018 3,501.07 |RAMONA TIRE & SERVICE CENTERS HEMET CA 08/01/2018
225148 2200092646 |07/26/2018 110.50 |RAYNE WATER CONDITIONING COVINA CA 07/30/2018
225149 2200092642 ]07/26/2018 288.36|RBM LOCK & KEY ONTARIO CA 08/02/2018
225150 2200092725|07/26/2018 2,634.16|RDO TRUST # 80-5800 LAKESIDE CA 08/01/2018
225151 2200092678 |07/26/2018 3,792.17|RED WING BUSINESS ADVANTAGE DAIIAS TX 07/30/2018
225152 2200092782 |07/26/2018 102.00|REED, RANDALL J CHINO HILIS CA 08/08/2018
225153 2200092647 |07/26/2018 5,073.00|RMA GROUP RANCHO CUCAMINGA CA 08/03/2018
225154 2200092705 |07/26/2018 53,223.50|RMC WATER AND ENVIRONMENT BOSTON MA 07/31/2018
225155 2200092672|07/26/2018 960.00|RMS ENGINEERING & DESIGN CORONA DEL MAR CA 07/31/2018
225156 2200092783 | 07/26/2018 132.98|ROSALES, TIMOTEO CHINO HIIIS CA 08/06/2018
225157 2200092648|07/26/2018 8,836.03 |ROYAL INDUSTRIAL SOLUTICNS I0S ANGELES CA 07/30/2018
225158 2200092712|07/26/2018 4,597.50|RSD LAKE FOREST CA 07/30/2018
225159 2200092722 |07/26/2018 3,513.53|RUSSELL SIGLER INC IOS ANGELES CA 07/30/2018
225160 2200092718|07/26/2018 5,796 .22 | SAFE-ENTRY TECHNICAL INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 07/31/2018
225161 2200092685 | 07/26/2018 8,657.89|SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY SAN BERNARDINO CA 07/31/2018
225162 2200092791 |07/26/2018 300.00|SANTOSA, RICKY FONTANA CA 08/17/2018
225163 2200092786 |07/26/2018 9.27|SCALERA, TYRONE CHINO HILIS CA 08/13/2018
225164 2200092787|07/26/2018 34.34|SCHERCK, JOHN CHINO HILLS CA 08/14/2018
225165 2200092720}07/26/2018 1,438.00| SCREENVISICN DIRECT NEW YORK NY 08/02/2018
225166 2200092757|07/26/2018 990.00|SERGIO D FIERRO HACIENDA HEIGHTS CA 07/31/2018
225167 2200092756 | 07/26/2018 1,860.00|SHAW HR CONSULTING INC NEWBURY PARK CA 07/31/2018
225168 2200092665|07/26/2018 86.20|SIGMA-ALDRICH INC ATLANTA GA 08/01/2018
225169 2200092789 |07/26/2018 170.00|SMITH, JASON D CHINO HILIS CA 08/01/2018
225170 2200092771|07/26/2018 234,091.95|S0O CALIF EDISON ROSEMEAD CA 08/01/2018
225171 2200092649 07/26/2018 3,627.85| SOUTHWEST ALARM SERVICE UPLAND CA 07/31/2018
225172 2200092732 |07/26/2018 4,020.79| STAFFING NEIWORK LIC CAROL, STREAM IL 07/31/2018




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Check Register

08/25/2018 / 15:16:58

Chino, C& CBB Disbursement Accoumt - July 2018 User: CCAMPBEL
Canpany code 1000 Page: 11

Bank CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct marber 231167641

Check
Check mmber from to Payment Pmt date Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code - |Enca./void
225173 2200092710107/26/2018 91,895.07 |STANTEC CONSULTING INC CHICAGO IL: 07/30/2018
225174 2200092751|07/26/2018 941 .21 | STORETRIEVE LIC PASADENA CA 07/30/2018
225175 2200092653 |07/26/2018 1,176.15|SUEZ TREATMENT SOLUTIONS INC BALTIMORE MD 07/31/2018
225176 2200092739|07/26/2018 12,483 .12 |SUNBELT RENTALS INC ATLANTA GA 07/30/2018
225177 2200092659} 07/26/2018 5,233.76 |SUNRISE COLLISION CENTER FONTANA CA 08/01/2018
225178 2200092699 |07/26/2018 810.07|SUPPORT PRODUCT SERVICES INC MURRIEIA CA 08/03/2018
225179 2200092695 |07/26/2018 38,191.38|SYSTEMS SOURCE INC IRVINE CA
225180 2200092785 07/26/2018 65.15|TAYIOR, YVONNE CHINO HILIS CA 08/07/2018
225181 2200092679|07/26/2018 1,521.97 | TELEDYNE INSTRIMENTS INC CHICAGO IL 07/30/2018
225182 2200092723|07/26/2018 65,250.00 |TERRA PAVE INC WHITTIER CA 08/01/2018
225183 2200092658 |07/26/2018 12,423.68|TETRA TECH INC DENVER CO 07/31/2018
225184 2200092711|07/26/2018 5,445.00|THE AUSTIN CCMPANY CLEVELAND OH 07/31/2018
225185 2200092745|07/26/2018 60.00|THE SHREDCDERS LOS ANGELES CA 08/01/2018
225186 2200092719|07/26/2018 22,103.25|THOMAS HARDER & OO0 INC ANAHEIM CA 08/03/2018
225187 2200092681 |07/26/2018 10,958.85|TCM DODSCN & ASSOCIATES SAN BERNARDINO CA 07/31/2018
225188 2200092749|07/26/2018 1,650.00(|TONY PATNTING GARDEN GROVE CA : 07/30/2018
225189 2200092673 |07/26/2018 150.00|TRT STATE ENVIRONMENTAL SAN BERNARDINO 08/06/2018
225190 2200092741|07/26/2018 2,594 .25|TRIPEPI SMITH AND ASSOCIATES, IRVINE CA 08/10/2018
225191 2200092706|07/26/2018 24,708 .42 | TRUSSELL TECHNOLOGIES INC PASADENA CA 08/02/2018
225192 2200092677} 07/26/2018 4,939.01|U S BANK ST PAUL MN 08/01/2018
225193 2200092689 07/26/2018 840.00|U S HEALTHWORKS MEDICAL: GROUP LOS ANGELES CA 07/30/2018
225194 2200092674 |07/26/2018 2,238.70|ULTRA SCIENTIFIC NORTH KINGSTOWN RI 08/01/2018
225195 2200092650 07/26/2018 909.35 | UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT/SC CORCNA CA 07/31/2018
225196 2200092709 07/26/2018 296.94 |UPLAND UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICTIUPLAND CA 08/06/2018
225197 2200092726 | 07/26/2018 9,635.00]|UPS PROTECTICN INC ANAHEIM CA 07/31/2018
225198 2200092704 |07/26/2018 53.88 | URIMAGE RLOOMINGTON CA 08/01/2018
225199 2200092721|07/26/2018 20,459.43|US BANK VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS KANSAS CITY MO 07/31/2018
225200 2200092734 |07/26/2018 10,777.50 |UTILIQUEST LIC ATIANTA GA 07/30/2018
225201 2200092740 07/26/2018 331.25|V3IT ONSULTING INC NAPERVILIE IL 07/31/2018
225202 2200092765 |07/26/2018 1,100.00|VALLEY SPLICING INC NORCO CA 08/06/2018
225203 2200092767|07/26/2018 1,454 .66 |VARIDESK LIC DALIAS TX 08/02/2018
225204 2200092714 |07/26/2018 26,712.12|VAUGHAN'S INDUSTRIAL REPATIR COPARAMOUNT CA 07/31/2018
225205 2200092755|07/26/2018 5,304 .31|VECTORUSA TORRANCE CA 07/31/2018
225206 2200092684 |07/26/2018 8,827.05|VERIZON WIRELESS DAITAS TX 08/01/2018
225207 2200092750{07/26/2018 21,776.84 |VIRAMONTES EXPRESS INC CORCNA CA 08/02/2018
225208 2200092697{07/26/2018 9,615.81|W A RASTC OQONSTRUCTICN CO, INC LONG BEACH CA 07/31/2018
225209 2200092747{07/26/2018 93,304.00(WALIACE & ASSOCTATES OONSULTINPARK CITY UT 08/01/2018
225210 2200092671 07/26/2018 4,099.53 |WASTE MANAGEMENT OF 1LOS ANGELES CA 08/01/2018
225211 2200092702]07/26/2018 21,186 .08 |WEST COAST SAND & GRAVEL BUENA PARK CA 07/30/2018
225212 2200092651 07/26/2018 10,261 .59 |WEST VALLEY MOSQUITO AND ONTARIO CA 07/30/2018
225213 2200092666 |07/26/2018 135.00 |WESTERN ANALYTICAL ILABRORATORTRECHINO CA 07/31/2018
225214 2200092777|07/26/2018 2,474 .39 |WESTERN DENTAL PIAN ORANGE CA 07/31/2018
225215 2200092762 |07/26/2018 38,312 .58 |WESTIN TECHNOLOGY SOLUTICNS LIMITWAUKEE WI 07/31/2018
225216 2200092761 |07/26/2018 2,300.00 |WESTLAND GROUP INC ONTIARIO CA 07/31/2018




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CA

Check Register

08/25/2018 / 15:16:58

, CBB Disbursement Account - July 2018 User: CCAMPBEL
Compamy code 1000 Page: 12
Bank CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK CONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct mumber 231167641
Check
Check mmber from to Payment Pmt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca./void
225217 2200092768|07/26/2018 940.50 |WHITE CANYON SOFIWARE INC AMERICAN FORK UT 07/31/2018
225218 2200092780|07/26/2018 25.00|WILCO LIFE INSURANCE OCMPANY CHARLOTTE NC 08/08/2018
225219 2200092744 |07/26/2018 3,465.00|WIN 911 SOFIWARE AUSTIN TX 08/01/2018
225220 2200092703 |07/26/2018 597.58 |WORLDWIDE EXPRESS ALBANY NY 07/31/2018
225221 2200092727|07/26/2018 53,243.80|XYLEM WATER SOLUTIONS USA INC CHICAGO IL 08/01/2018
225222 2200092701 07/26/2018 2,034.74 | YORK EMPLOYMENT SERVICES, INC SAN FRANCISCO CA 08/01/2018
225223 2200092816 |07/31/2018 2,729.18 |KCNICA MINOLTA PASADENA CA 08/02/2018
225224 2200092817|07/31/2018 4,522.90|SO CALIF EDISCN ROSEMEAD CA 08/02/2018
* Payment method Check 5,738,365.04




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register

08/25/2018 / 15:16:58
Chino, CA CEB Disbursement Accoumt - July 2018 Usex: CCAMPBEL
Campany code 1000 Page: 13
i Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct mmber CHECK - 231167641
Separate Check
Check muber from to Payment Pmt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |{Recipient/void reason code Enca. /void
224935 2200092205 |07/12/2018 |USD 56.50 |CHINO CREEK TOASTMASTER CLUB CHINO HIIIS CA 07/17/2018
* Payment method Separate Check UsDh 56.50




Total of all entries Check Register 08/25/2018 / 15:16:58

CEB Disbursement Account - July 2018 User: CCAMPBEL
Page: 14
Check murber from to Payment Pmt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. /void

i ) UsD 5,738,421.54




Attachment 2B

Workers’ Comp Checks



Check Register

08/25/2018 / 15:15:40

Chino, CA CBB Workers Camp Account - July 2018 User: CCAMPBEL
Campany code 1000 Page: 1
Bank CEB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bamk Key 122234149
Acct marber WooMp 231159290
Checks created marmally
Check mmber from to Payment |Pmt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reascn code Enca. /void
04977 2200092805 07/05/2018 |USD 93.29|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 07/09/2018
04978 2200092806 07/11/2018 |USD 368.00|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 07/16/2018
04979 2200092807|07/11/2018 |USD 1,367.60|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 07/16/2018
04980 2200092808 |07/11/2018 | USD 13.84|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 07/16/2018
04981 2200092809|07/18/2018 |USD 12.00|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 07/23/2018
04982 2200092810|07/18/2018 |USD 30.00|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 07/23/2018
04983 2200092811|07/18/2018 |USD 283.86 | YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMCONGA CA 07/23/2018
04984 2200092812 07/18/2018 |UsD 20.00|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 07/23/2018
04985 2200092813 |07/18/2018 |UsD 1.62|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 07/23/2018
* Payment method Checks created mamally 2,190.21




Total of all entries

Check Register 08/25/2018 / 15:15:40

CEB Workers Camp Accoumt - July 2018 User: CCAMPBEL
Page: 2
Check mumber from to Payment Pmt date |Crcy Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. /void

ke

2,190.21




Attachment 2C

Vendor ACHs



Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 07/01/2018 ~ 07/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Page 2
Date 08/25/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
TP1-4,980 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2516254 2,938.20
CCWRP-4, 972 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2516976 2,933.48
RP4-4,524 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2518046 2,669.16
CCWRP-3,018 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2518625 1,780.62
CCWRP-3, 006 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2520553 1,773.54

OLIN CORP S 54,331.92

ACH DOWNS ENERGY

: RP2-460.0 Gals Red Dyed Diesel Fuel 0235262-IN 1,401.65
. DOWNS ENERGY S 1,401.65

ACH WEST COAST ADVISORS

6/18 Prof Svcs 11101 9,800.00
WEST COAST ADVISORS $ 9,800.00

ACH AMAZON BUSINESS
Charger, Certified 5W,Plug with 3-Pk Heav 1HK9-Y7MP-WMK 233.80
Rolling Whiteboards,Dble Sided,Mgnetc Su 1N7C-3GWR-CJR 219.35

AMAZON BUSINESS S 453.15

ACH SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP
RP1-5/1-5/31 2450 Phila St 2/1-2/28 Adj 2042 5/18 85,786.79
CCWRP/TP/RWP-5/1—5/31 14950 Tlphn 2/1-2/ 2046 5/18 26,008.90
RP2/RP5-5/1-5/31 16400 E1 Prado Rd 2/1-2 2044 5/18 5,664.06

SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP $ 117,459.75

ACH FOUNDATION HA ENERGY GENERATIO

RP4/RWPS—5/1-5/31 12811 6th St-Wind Powe 2308 3,567.59
FOUNDATION HA ENERGY GENERATIOS 3,567.59

ACH IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION

P/R 14 7/6/18 Employee Ded HR 0069600 207.00
IFUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION S 207.00

ACH TIEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIA

P/R 14 7/6/18 Employee Ded HR 0069600 345.00
IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIAS 345.00

ACH IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA

P/R 14 7/6/18 Employee Ded : HR 0069600 1,106.60
IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIAS 1,106.60

ACH TEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS

P/R 14 7/6/18 Employee Ded HR 0069600 500.00
IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES ASS$ 500.00

ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC

P/R 14 7/6/18 Cafeteria Plan HR 0069600 3,519.54




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 3
For 07/01/2018 ~ 07/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 08/25/2018
Check Payee / Description Amount
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC S 3,519.54
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
RP1-29,900 Lbs Hydrofloc 750A 37495 41,131.76
RP2-9,200 Lbs Hydrofloc 748E 37527 8,326.92
AQUA BEN CORPORATION S 49,458.68
ACH HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC. '
RP5-Mobil SHC 630 0219237-IN 4,258.87
HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC. $ 4,258.87
ACH SANTA ANA WATERSHED
May 2018 Service 9298 130,583.85
May 2018 Truck Discharge 9292 1,671.68
SANTA ANA WATERSHED S 132,255.53
ACH INGERSOLL RAND COMPANY
EP18002-Rotary Screw Air Compressor 24435055 15,528.79
TP1-Repair Compressed Air System 30679734 1,879.17
INGERSOLL RAND COMPANY $ 17,407.96
ACH ESRTI
ArcGIS Online for Level 2 Plan-7/8-7/7/2 93473149 16,063.50
ESRTI $ 16,063.50
ACH PAIM AUTO DETAIL INC
5/18 Carwash Svecs f£/Agency Fleet Vehicle 51899-4 4,266.00
PALM AUTO DETAIL INC S 4,266.00
ACH KVAC ENVIRONMENTAIL SERVICES IN
RP4-4/26-4/27 Vac Pump/Transport Lgd Wst KS1804303 4,650.00
KVAC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INS$ 4,650.00
ACH GK & ASSOCIATES ;
RP1Mnt/CDA-5/18 Prof Svcs 18-043 9,792.00
46-2054-5/18 Prof Svcs 18-039 24,448.00
46-2054-5/18 Prof Svcs 18-040 11,968.00
46-2054-5/18 Prof Svcs 18-041 29,440.00
46-2054-5/18 Prof Svcs 18-042 11,560.00
GK & ASSOCIATES S 87,208.00
ACH CHEMTRADE CHEMICALS US LLC
RP4-10.490 Tons Aluminim Sulfate 92341477 3,409.25
CCWTP-10.709 Tons Aluminim Sulfate 92350196 3,480.43
RP1-11.217 Tons Aluminim Sulfate 92391223 3,645.53
CHEMTRADE CHEMICALS US LLC $ 10,535.21
ACH AMAZON BUSINESS
2 Hand Pumps, 1 Dual Output Power Supply 1RPD-RQ96-VL4 1,897.49
362.61

Acurite 75102 9.5" Lge Digtal Clck 1F7D-QCC9-MCK




>

Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 07/01/2018 ~ 07/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Page 4
Date 08/25/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
AMAZON BUSINESS S 2,260.10
ACH SOLAR STAR CALIFORNIA V LLC
RP1-5/1-5/31 2450 Phila St M0615-2081804 22,724 .18
RP5/TP5/HQA/B-5/1-5/31 6075 Kimball Ave M0614-2081803 15,921.97
RP1-5/1-5/31 2450 Phila St M0616-2081805 32.08
CCWRP/TP/RWPS-5/1-5/31 14950 Telephone A M0613-2081802 9,540.95
SOLAR STAR CALIFORNIA V LLC s 48,219.18
ACH JEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION
P/R DIR 7 7/11 Employee Ded HR 0070100 12.00
IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION ] 12.00
ACH ELIE, STEVE
MlgReim-6/18 Meetings-Elie, S MLG 6/18 100.77
ELIE, STEVE $ 100.77
ACH HALL, JASMIN
MlgReim-6/18 Meetings-Hall,J MLG 6/18 142.95
HALL, JASMIN $ 142,95
ACH PARKER, KATI
MlgReim-6/18 Meetings-Parker,K MLG 6/18 74.94
PARKER, KATI ] 74 .94
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 15 7/20/18 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0070200 18,830.04
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 ] 18,830.04
ACH LINCOILN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO
P/R 15 7/20/18 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0070200 18,900.11
LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO $§ 18,900.11
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
P/R 15 7/20/18 Exec Deferred Comp Ded HR 0070200 7,999.95
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 ] 7,999.95
ACH WAXTE SANITARY SUPPLY
Cups 77527331 1,185.25
Towels, Paper Towels, Soaps,Toilet Paper,D 77468053 2,680.93
Liners, Towels, Paper Towels,Bleach,Toilet 77435736 2,512.49
Cups 77439488 592.63
WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY ] 6,971.30
ACH INGERSOLL RAND COMPANY
EP18002-Forklift Rental f/Installation,I 30687857 6,440.00
INGERSOLL RAND COMPANY S 6,440.00




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

For 07/01/2018 ~ 07/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Page 5
Date 08/25/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH GENESIS CONSTRUCTION
PA17006.02-6/18 Pay Est 5 PE 5-PA17006. 47,566.74
PA17006.02-6/18 Pay Est 5 PE 5-PA17006. 377,763.79
GENESIS CONSTRUCTION 425,330.53
ACH MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO
6 Fluoroelastomer O-Rings 67657658 54.93
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO 54.93
ACH LA OPINION
ExtAffHQ-Ads-Teach Kids to be Water Smar 41884 2,200.00
LA OPINION 2,200.00
ACH  OLIN CORP \
RP5-4,876 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2526976 2,876.84
CCWRP-2,630 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2522460 1,551.70
RP5-4,920 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2519231 2,902.80
TP1-4,614 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2523301 2,722.26
RP4-4,904 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2523302 2,893.36
RP5-4,898 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2523303 2,889.82
TP1-4,918 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2523974 2,901.62
CCWRP-4, 958 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2524592 2,925.22
TP1-4,960 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2524593 2,926.40
TP1-4,808 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2525061 2,836.72
TP1-5,004 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2526975 2,952.36
RP4-4,892 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2526974 2,886.28
TP1-4,908 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2525549 2,895.72
TP1-4,708 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2529292 2,777.72
TP1-4,902 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2528970 2,892.18
TP1-4,708 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2528819 2,777.72
CCWRP-4,540 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2526973 2,678.60
TP1-4,922 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2518047 2,903.98
RP5-4,980 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2516975 2,938.20
CCWRP-3, 002 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2514620 1,771.18
CCWRP-4, 960 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2506118 2,926.40
CCWRP-2, 966 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2495828 1,749.94
CCWRP-4, 690 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2490595 2,767.10
RP4-1,992 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2487980 1,175.28
CCWRP-4,508 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2528338 2,659.72
TP1-4,970 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2528337 2,932.30
RP5-4,950 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2527665 2,920.50
OLIN CORP s 72,031.92
ACH DANRAE, INC ‘
EN14019-4/25-6/20/18 Professional Servic 150945 8,172.50
DANRAE, INC S 8,172.50
ACH ARCADIS U.S., INC.
WR18028-5/2018 Professional Services 0914229 32,493.21
ARCADIS U.S., INC. ] 32,493.21
ACH KEMP BROS CONSTRUCTION INC
EN15008-6/18 Pay Est 22 PE 22-EN15008 267,961.64




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency

For 07/01/2018 ~ 07/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Page 6
Date 08/25/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
KEMP BROS CONSTRUCTION INC S 267,961.64
ACH CHEMTRADE CHEMICALS US LLC
RP1-11.007 Tons Aluminim Sulfate 92397898 3,577.28
CHEMTRADE CHEMICALS US LLC $ 3,577.28
ACH AMAZON BUSINESS
6 iPhone 6S Cases 1CP1-KHIL.4-J9W 116.28
128 Key Cabinet 1Y9N-TGFW-FJIM 117.34
AMAZON BUSINESS $ 233.62
ACH CDM CONSTRUCTORS INC
EN13016.03-6/18 Pay Est 5 PE 5-EN13016. 57,495.71
EN13016.04-6/18 Pay Est 9 PE 9-EN13016. 34,676.90
EN13016.03-6/18 Pay Est 5 PE 5-EN13016. 27,019.90
CDM CONSTRUCTORS INC $ 119,192.51
ACH SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP
5/18 Gas Cmmdty-Core,3/18 Adj 1100002880305 2,450.75
SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP $ 2,450.75
ACH IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION
P/R 15 7/20/18 Employee Ded HR 0070200 207.00
IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION $ 207.00
ACH IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIA
P/R 15 7/20/18 Employee Ded HR 0070200 330.00
IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIAS 330.00
ACH TEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA
P/R 15 7/20/18 Employee Ded HR 0070200 1,119.10
IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIAS 1,119.10
ACH TEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS
P/R 15 7/20/18 Employee Ded HR 0070200 500.00
IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS$ 500.00
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
P/R 15 7/20/18 Cafeteria Plan HR 0070200 3,519.54
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC $ 3,519.54
ACH RAZAK, HALLA
Reim-Monthly Membership-YMCA MNTHLY MBR 17 350.00
RAZAK, HALILA S 350.00
ACH ESTRADA, JIMMIE J
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 499.68




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

For 07/01/2018 ~ 07/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 7
Date 08/25/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
ESTRADA, JIMMIE J $ 499.68
ACH LICHTI, ALICE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
LICHTI, ALICE S 183.34
ACH MORASSE, EDNA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
MORASSE, EDNA $ 183.34
ACH NOWAK, THEO T
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 499.68
NOWAK, THEO T $ 499.68
ACH SONNENBURG, ILSE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
SONNENBURG, ILSE $ 183.34
ACH DYKSTRA, BETTY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
DYKSTRA, BETTY $ 183.34
ACH TORRES, ROBERT G :
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
TORRES, ROBERT G $ 183.34
ACH MUELLER, CAROLYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 183.34
MUELLER, CAROLYN $ 183.34
ACH GRIFFIN, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
GRIFFIN, GEORGE $ 183.34
ACH CANADA, ANGELA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
' CANADA, ANGELA $ 183.34
ACH CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR $ 183.34
ACH DELGADO-ORAMAS JR, JOSE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 316.34
DELGADO-ORAMAS JR, JOSE $ 316.34
ACH GRANGER, BRANDON
HEATLTH PREM 158.17

Reim Monthly Health Prem




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 8
For 07/01/2018 ~ 07/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 08/25/2018
Check Payee / Description Amount
GRANGER, BRANDON $ 158.17
ACH GADDY, CHARLES L
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17
GADDY, CHARLES L $ 158.17
ACH BAKER, CHRIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17
BAKER, CHRIS $ 25.17
ACH WEBB, DANNY C
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
WEBB, DANNY C 5 133.00
ACH HUMPHREYS, DEBORAH E
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17
HUMPHREYS, DEBORAH E $ 158.17
ACH MOUAT, FREDERICK W
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEAL.TH PREM 158.17
MOUAT, FREDERICK W $ 158.17
ACH MORGAN, GARTH W
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
MORGAN, GARTH W $ 133.00
ACH ALLINGHAM, JACK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 25.17
ALLINGHAM, JACK $ 25.17
ACH MAZUR, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 491.57
MAZUR, JOHN $ 491.57
ACH RUDDER, LARRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25- 117
RUDDER, LARRY $ 25.17
ACH HAMILTON, MARIA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
HAMILTON, MARTA $ 133.00
ACH PICENO, TONY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
PICENO, TONY $ 183.34

ACH RAMOS, CAROL




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 07/01/2018 ~ 07/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 9
Date 08/25/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17
RAMOS, CAROL 'S 25.17
ACH FISHER, JAY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEAT.TH PREM 133.00
FISHER, JAY S 133.00
ACH KING, PATRICK :
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17
KING, PATRICK S 25.17
ACH HOWARD, ROBERT JAMES )
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17
HOWARD, ROBERT JAMES $ 25.17
ACH DIETZ, JUDY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH. PREM 133.00
DIETZ, JUDY $ 133.00
ACH DAVIS, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17
DAVIS, GEORGE $ 25.17
ACH MONZAVI, TAGHI
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17
MONZAVI, TAGHI $ 25.17
ACH PETERSEN, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
PETERSEN, KENNETH S 183.34
ACH TRAUTERMAN, HELEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
TRAUTERMAN, HELEN S 183.34
ACH TIEGS, KATHLEEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 959.04
TIEGS, KATHLEEN $ 959.04
ACH DIGGS, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 499.68
DIGGS, GEORGE S 499.68
ACH HAYES, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 499.68
HAYES, KENNETH $ 499.68




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER

For 07/01/2018 ~ 07/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 10
Date 08/25/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH  HUNTON, STEVE |
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17
HUNTON, STEVE S 158.17
ACH RODRIGUEZ, LOUIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17
RODRIGUEZ, LOUIS $ 158.17
ACH  VARBEL, VAN .
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 642.70
VARBEL, VAN $ 642.70
ACH CLIFTON, NEIL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 509.70
CLIFTON, NEIL $ 509.70
ACH DELGADO, FRANCOIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
DELGADO, FRANCOIS $ 133.00
ACH WELLMAN, JOHN THOMAS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 642.70
WELLMAN, JOHN THOMAS $ 642.70
ACH SPEARS, SUSAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17
SPEARS, SUSAN $ 25.17
ACH TROXEL, WYATT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
TROXEL, WYATT $ 183.34
ACH CORLEY, WILLIAM
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 491.57
CORLEY, WILLIAM S 491.57
ACH CALLAHAN, CHARLES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 345.53
CALLAHAN, CHARLES $ 345.53
ACH LESNIAKOWSKI, NORBERT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATTH PREM 183.34
LESNIAKOWSKI, NORBERT $ 183.34
ACH VER STEEG, ALLEN J
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 478.53
VER STEEG, ALLEN J $ 478.53




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

For 07/01/2018 ~ 07/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 11
Date 08/25/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH HACKNEY, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 479.52
HACKNEY, GARY S 479.52
ACH CAREL, LARRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17
CAREL, LARRY $ 25.17
ACH TOL, HAROLD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
TOL, HAROLD $ 183.34
ACH BANKSTON, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 533.80
BANKSTON, GARY S 533.80
ACH ATWATER, RICHARD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
ATWATER, RICHARD S 133.00
ACH FIESTA, PATRICIA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 491.57
FIESTA, PATRICIA $ 491.57
ACH DIGGS, JANET
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 632.68
DIGGS, JANET S 632.68
ACH CARAZA, TERESA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35
CARAZA, TERESA S 188.35
ACH ANDERSON, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEAL.TH PREM 499.68
ANDERSON, JOHN o 499.68
ACH SANTA CRUZ, JACQUELYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 866.84
SANTA CRUZ, JACQUELYN S 866.84
ACH HECK, ROSELYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATL'TH PREM 25.17
HECK, ROSELYN $ 25.17
ACH SOPICKI, LEO
HEAT.TH PREM 316.34

Reim Monthly Health Prem




Report: ZFIR;TREASURER
For 07/01/201I8 ~ 07/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 12
Date 08/25/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
SOPICKI, LEO $ 316.34
ACH GOSE, ROSEMARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
GOSE, ROSEMARY $ 133.00
ACH KEHL, BARRETT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
KEHL, BARRETT S 133.00
ACH RITCHIE, JANN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
RITCHIE, JANN $ 133.00
ACH LONG, ROCKWELL DEE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 509.70
LONG, ROCKWELL DEE $ 509.70
ACH FATTAHT, MIR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
FATTAHT, MIR $ 133.00
ACH VERGARA, FLORENTINO
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 316.34
VERGARA, FLORENTINO $ 316.34
ACH ROGERS, SHIRLEY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
ROGERS, SHIRLEY $ 183.34
ACH WALL, DAVID
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 321.35
WALL, DAVID $ 321.35
ACH CHUNG, MICHAEL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17
CHUNG, MICHAEL S 158.17
ACH ADAMS, PAMELA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
ADAMS, PAMELA $ 183.34
ACH BLASINGAME, MARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 509.70
BLASINGAME, MARY $ 509.70
ACH ANDERSON, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 13

For 07/01/2018 ~ 07/31/2018 Treasurer Report - Date 08/25/2018
Check Payee / Description Amount
ANDERSON, KENNETH $ 158.17
ACH  MOE, JAMES |
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17
MOE, JAMES $ 25.17
ACH POLACEK, KEVIN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 835.51
POLACEK, KEVIN $ 835.51
ACH ELROD, SONDRA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 321.35
ELROD, SONDRA $ 321.35
ACH FRAZIER, JACK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.40
FRAZTER, JACK $ 200.40
ACH HOAK, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
HOAK, JAMES S 133.00
ACH DEZHAM, PARIVASH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.40
DEZHAM, PARIVASH $ 200.40
ACH FOLEY III, DANIEL J.
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35
FOLEY III, DANIEL J. $ 188.35
ACH CLEVELAND, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
CLEVELAND, JAMES $ 133.00
ACH LANGNER, CAMERON
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 666.86
LANGNER, CAMERON $ 666.86
ACH HAMILTON, LEANNE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35
HAMILTON, LEANNE $ 188.35
ACH HOOSHMAND, RAY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATTH PREM 133.00
HOOSHMAND, RAY $ 133.00

ACH SCHLAPKOHL, JACK




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 14

For 07/01/20I8 ~ 07/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 08/25/2018
Check Payee / Description Amount
| Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
SCHLAPKOHL, JACK $ 133.00
ACH POOLE, PHILLIP
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATL.TH PREM 188.35
POOLE, PHILLIP $ 188.35
ACH ADAMS, BARBARA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17
ADAMS, BARBARA $ 158.17
ACH RUESCH, GENECE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 539.33
RUESCH, GENECE $ 539.33
ACH VANDERPOOL, LARRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 533.80
VANDERPOOL, LARRY S 533.80
ACH AMBROSE, JEFFREY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 479.52
AMBROSE, JEFFREY $ 479.52
ACH MERRILL, DIANE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 478.53
MERRILL, DIANE $ 478.53
ACH HOUSER, ROD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 636.70
HOUSER, ROD S 636.70
ACH RUSSO, VICKI
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35
RUSSO, VICKI $ 188.35
ACH HUSS, KERRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 824.05
HUSS, KERRY $ 824 .05
ACH BINGHAM, GREGG
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 702.51
BINGHAM, GREGG S 702.51

ACH CHARLES, DAVID
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00

CHARLES, DAVID $ 133.00




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 07/01/2018 ~ 07/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 15

Date 08/25/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH YEBOAH, ERNEST
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 133.00
YEBOAH, ERNEST $ 133.00
ACH ATLVARADO, ROSEMARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 346.52
ALVARADO, ROSEMARY $ 346.52
ACH BARELA, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 133.00
BARELA, GEORGE $ 133.00
ACH FETZER, ROBERT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 835.51
FETZER, ROBERT $ 835.51
ACH SPAETH, ERIC
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35
SPAETH, ERIC $ 188.35
ACH DAVIS, MARTHA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEAL.TH PREM 188.35
DAVIS, MARTHA S 188.35
ACH BRULE, CHRISTOPHER
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 188.35
BRULE, CHRISTOPHER $ 188.35
ACH ROOS, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 509.70
ROOS, JAMES S 509.70
ACH MULLANEY, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 321.35
MULLANEY, JOHN S 321.35
ACH VALENZUELA, DANIEL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 509.70
VALENZUELA, DANIEL S 509.70
ACH PACE, BRIAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 509.70
PACE, BRIAN S 509.70
ACH KING, JOSEPH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
KING, JOSEPH $ 133.00




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency

For 07/01/2018 ~ 07/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Page 16
Date 08/25/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH VILLAIOBOS, HECTOR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35
VILLALOBOS, HECTOR $ 188.35
ACH BAXTER, KATHLEEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 321.35
BAXTER, KATHLEEN $ 321.35
ACH PENMAN, DAVID
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 509.70
PENMAN, DAVID $ 509.70
ACH ANGIER, RICHARD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 509.70
ANGIER, RICHARD $ 509.70
ACH MERRILL, DEBORAH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 358.57
MERRILL, DEBORAH $ 358.57
ACH O'DEA, KRISTINE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17
O'DEA, KRISTINE $ 158.17
ACH OAKDEN, LISA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 866.84
OAKDEN, LISA $ 866.84
ACH LAUGHLIN, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
TLAUGHLIN, JOHN $ 133.00
ACH HUGHBANKS, ROGER
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35
HUGHBANKS, ROGER $ 188.35
ACH SPENDLOVE, DANNY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17
SPENDLOVE, DANNY $ 158.17
ACH HOULIHAN, JESSE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35
HOULIHAN, JESSE $ 188.35
ACH WARMAN, EVELYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 17

For 07/01/2018 ~ 07/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 08/25/2018
Check Payee / Description Amount
WARMAN, EVELYN S 25.17
ACH HERNANDEZ, DELIA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35
HERNANDEZ, DELIA S 188.35
ACH OSBORN, RICHARD v
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEAL.TH PREM 188.35
OSBORN, RICHARD S 188.35
ACH AVILA, ARTHUR L
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35
AVILA, ARTHUR L S 188.35
ACH GUARDIANO, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17
GUARDIANO, GARY $ 158.17
ACH SANTA ANA WATERSHED
18/19 Basin Monitoring Task Force Alloca 9352 13,712.00
SANTA ANA WATERSHED s 13,712.00
ACH UNIVAR USA INC
PradoLS-12,726 Ibs Sodium Bisulfite LAG49775 2,747.89
TP1-12,655 Ibs Sodium Bisulfite LA643154 2,732.67
RP5-13,813 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA645844 2,982.65
TP1-13,200 ILbs Sodium Bisulfite LA646532 2,850.31
TP1-12,967 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite 1.A648629 2,799.99
UNIVAR USA INC ] 14,113.51
ACH PACIFIC PARTS & CONTROLS
SPB100 Breaker T421946 18,283.31
Circuit Breaker Trip Unit 1421419 7,046.85
Install New Circuit Breaker Trip Unit & I421418 1,416.00
Inverter Startup Service - I422071 2,530.00
PACIFIC PARTS & CONTROLS S 29,276.16
ACH WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRI
WR16011-5/1-6/25 6,000 Sprinkler Nozzles IEUA-1590 32,890.00
WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRIS 32,890.00
ACH MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO
24 Strut-Mount Metal Routing Clamp 68233720 105.41
50 Steel Wire 3/16", 6 Wire Rope Clamps 68232999 93.65
4 Nylon Hose Coupling, 25 Smoothflow Duc 68233373 471.68
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO S 670.74

ACH AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES
8/18 Wtr Quality Consult 8/18 WIR QLTY 3,500.00




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 07/01/201I8 ~ 07/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Page 18

Date 08/25/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES $ 3,500.00
ACH ATLFA LAVAL INC
4 Solid Flex Connectors 278755530 30,274 .56
1 Belt Upr, 1 Belt Lwr 278033877 4,828.08
ALFA LAVAL INC $ 35,102.64
ACH SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC SYSTEMS INC
5/14/18-8/13/18 IA/DCS Tech Support Svc 93761276 19,2598.76
SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC SYSTEMS INCS 19,259.76
ACH INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL
6/18 Biosolids 90022415 296,240.00
INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL $ 296,240.00
ACH PARSONS WATER & INFRASTRUCTURE
EN19001/EN19006-5/5-6/1 Prof Svcs 1806A987 682,352.69
PARSONS WATER & INFRASTRUCTURES 682,352.69
ACH KVAC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES IN
RP4-6/7-6/15 Vac Pump/Transport Lgd Wst KS1806083 15,560.00
KVAC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INS$ 15,560.00
ACH PEST OPTIONS INC
TrnrBsn 4B & 4C 7/17 Weed Removal - 282262 2,700.00
May 2018 GWR Weed Abatement Services 299925 6,034.32
June 2018 Weed Abatement Services 301919 3,064.95
June 2018 GWR Weed Abatement Services 302023 A 3,797.53
June 2018 GWR Weed Abatement Services 302023 B 2,236.79
PEST OPTIONS INC $ 17,833.59
ACH OLIN CORP
CCWRP-2,998 Gals Sodium Hypochlorlte 2530063 1,768.82
RP5-4, 820 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2530777 2,843.80
TP1-4,910 Gals Sodium Hypochlorlte 2530778 2,896.90
RP4-4,902 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2530779 2,892.18
TP1-4,960 Gals Sodium Hypochlorlte 2532698 2,926.40
CCWRP-3,014 Gals Sodium Hypochlorlte 2532209 1,778.26
TP1-4, 962 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2532208 2,927.58
OLIN CORP $ 18,033.94
ACH TRIBOLOGIK CORPORATION
0il Analysis 45488 210.00
0il Analysis 45489 1,230.00
O0il Analysis 45506 780.00
0il Analysis 45505 180.00
TRIBOLOGIK CORPORATION $ 2,400.00
ACH JC LAW FIRM
6/18 Watermaster 00469 3,955.00
6/18 General Legal 00467 50,440.00




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 19
For 07/01/2018 ~ 07/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 08/25/2018
Check Payee / Description Amount
6/18 Regional Contract 00468 1,680.00
JC LAW FIRM ] 56,075.00
ACH CHEMTRADE CHEMICALS US LIC
RP1-10.461 Tons Aluminim Sulfate 92402586 3,399.83
CHEMTRADE CHEMICALS US LLC s 3,399.83
ACH AMAZON BUSINESS
2 Baby Changing Stations,1 Convection Ov 1GHJ-LQTF-FVC 556.63
2 Glass Pitcher Sets 1DJV-6J76-WYJ 62.48
2 Pipe Wrap Repair, 2 Epoxy Putty Sticks 1611-GX3J-QR3 91.62
Digital Camera,Microphone, SanDisk Card 1611-GX3J-MKL 1,476.70
54 Value Document Frames 1FDV-3TCP-HWD 118.89
3 Ice Buckets,3 Ice Scoops 1XQ9-61IM7-LW4 79.95
AMAZON BUSINESS ] 2,386.27
ACH EHS INTERNATIONAL INC
6/2018 Defensive Driver Training Classes 3-17258 18,220.00
EHS INTERNATIONAIL INC s 18,220.00
ACH SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP
RP2/RP5-6/1-6/30 16400 El1 Prado Rd 3/1-3 2044 6/18 5,876.78
RP1-6/1-6/30 2450 Phila St 3/1-3/31 Adj 2042 6/18 95,539.28
CCWRP/TP/RWP—6/1-6/30 14950 Tlphn 3/1-3/ 2046 6/18 28,872.53
SHELIL, ENERGY NORTH AMERICA IP $ 130,288.59
ACH SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP
6/18 Gas Cmmdty-Core,4/18 Adj 1100002880306 2,336.73
SHELIL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP $ 2,336.73
ACH FOUNDATION HA ENERGY GENERATIO
RP4/RWPS-6/1-6/30 12811 6th St-Wind Powe 2323 3,096.83
FOUNDATION HA ENERGY GENERATIOS 3,096.83
ACH PREFERRED BENEFIT INSURANCE
7/18 Agency Dental Plan ETA24972 16,831.20
PREFERRED BENEFIT INSURANCE S 16,831.20
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
June 2018 Admin Fees ID 23347 190.00
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC s 190.00
ACH RAZAK, HALLA
Razak, H-ExpRpt-6/22-6/25/18 GM Summit 6/22/18 GM SM 11.25-
Razak,H-ExpRpt-3/24/18 Watereuse 3/24/18 WATER 35.97-
Razak,H-ExpRpt-6/27-6/28/18 CWC Mtg 6/27/18 CWC M 132.33
RAZAK, HALLA ] 85.11

ACH

HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC.




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 07/01/2018 ~ 07/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Page 20
Date 08/25/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
RP5-Mobil SHC 630-2 Drums 0219221-IN 8,388.43
RP5-Mobil DTE 25,Drum Deposit Refund 0219360-IN 1,449.38
RP5-Mobil DTE 25 0219609-IN 4,214.19

HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC. S 14,052.00

Grand Total Payment Amount: $

3,148,315.31




Attachment 2D

Vendor Wires
(excludes Payroll)



Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 07/01/2018 ~ 07/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Page i
Date 08/25/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
Wire SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING CORP
08B 4/1/18-6/30/18 LOC Fees NY-091282 062 41,906.31
SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING CORP § 41,906.31
Wire COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICTS OF
Past 4R's -SRF Note #5 of 6 INSTALL 5 OF 737,600.00
COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICTS OF$ 737,600.00
Wire STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
P/R 14 7/6/18 HR 0069600 198.00
P/R 14 7/6/18 HR 0069600 2,184.90
STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT S 2,382.90
Wire EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R 14 7/6/18 Taxes HR 0069600 11,010.52
P/R 14 7/6/18 Taxes HR 0069600 50,429.99
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 61,440.51
Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R 14 7/6/18 Taxes HR 0069600 285,064 .87
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE ] 285,064.87
Wire METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT
May 2018 Water Purchase 9376 4,277,179.55
METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT s 4,277,179.55
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT S
7/18 Health Ins-Retirees,Employees 15334435 7/18 255,485.56
7/18 Health Ins-Board 15334437 7/18 5,574.10
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT S$ 261,059.66
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S E
P/R 14 7/6/18 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0069600 22,153.66
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S$ 22,153.66
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY
P/R 14 7/6/18 PERS Adjustment P/R 14 7/6 AD 0.01-
P/R 14 7/6/18 PERS HR 0069600 164,954 .75
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY$ 164,954.74
Wire EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R DIR 7 7/11 Taxes HR 0070100 392.13
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 392.13
Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R DIR 7 7/11 Taxes HR 0070100 2,459.28
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE S 2,459.28




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 2
For 07/01/2018 ~ 07/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 08/25/2018
Check Payee / Description Amount
Wire  CALPERS
CalPERS Retirement Unfunded Liability FY 1000000153462 2,844,064.00
CALPERS S 2,844,064.00
Wire STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION
6/18 Sales Tax Deposit 23784561 6/18 11,417.00
STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION S 11,417.00
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S
P/R 15 7/20/18 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0070200 22,265.18
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S$ 22,265.18
Wire EMPIL.OYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
HR 0070200 10,998.79
HR 0070200 51,453.33
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 62,452.12
Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
HR 0070200 287,901.09
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE S 287,901.09
Wire STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
HR 0070200 198.00
P/R 15 7/20/18 HR 0070200 2,184.90
STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $ 2,382.90
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY
P/R 15 7/20/18 PERS Adjustment P/R 15 7/20 A 365.04-
P/R 15 7/20/18 PERS HR 0070200 173,865.34
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY$ 173,500.30
Grand Total Payment Amount: $. 9,260,576.20




Repcrt: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 1
For 07/01/2018 ~ 07/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 08/25/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount

ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457

P/R 14 7/6/18 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0069600 18,819.02
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 s 18,819.02
ACH LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO
P/R 14 7/6/18 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0069600 18,823.34
LINCOIN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO $ 18,823.34
ACH TICMA RETTIREMENT TRUST 401
P/R 14 7/6/18 Exec Deferred Comp HR 0069600 7,663.89
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 S 7,663.89
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
RP1-20,700 Lbs Hydrofloc 750A 37460 28,475.84
DAFT-20,700 Lbs Hydrofloc 748E 37459 18,735.57
AQUA BEN CORPORATION S 47,211.41
ACH HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC.
RP5-Mobilmet 426 (Formally 404) 0218712-IN 154 .25
HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC. $ 154 .25
ACH NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
Battery, Core Deposit 4584-254834 148.94
Core Deposit Refund 4584-254835 19.40-
NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY S 129,54
ACH KVAC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES IN
EN18016-5/7-5/31 Lrg Vc Pmp/Trns Lgd Wst KS1805103 20,975.00
KVAC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INS 20,975.00
ACH LA OPINION
PI-4/19/18 Earth Day Ads 36110 & 36112 107290418A 3,150.00
LA OPINION $ 3,150.00
ACH OLIN CORP
TP1-4,972 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2521286 2,933.48
TP1-4,922 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2520552 2,903.98
TP1-4,842 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2520554 2,856.78
RP4-4,914 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2519232 2,899.26
RP4-4,966 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2521638 2,929.94
RP5-4,888 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2497981 2,883.92
RP5-4,732 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2503450 2,791.88
TP1-4,918 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2519230 2,901.62
RP5-4,918 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2504106 2,901.62
RP5-4,960 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2508553 2,926.40
RP5-4,932 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2512097 2,909.88
CCWRP-2,984 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2513340 1,760.56
TP1-4,830 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2515511 2,849.70
RP4-4,916 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2515512 2,900.44

RP5-4,894 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2515513 2,887.46




Attachment 2E

Payroll-Net Pay-Directors



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Ratification of Board of Directors

Payroll for July 13,2018
Presented at Board Meeting on September 19, 2018

DIRECTOR NAME GROSS PAYROLL NET PAYROLL
Jasmin Hall $2,767.03 $1,691.70
Katherine Parker $3,158.18 $1,371.40
Michael Camacho $4,328.85 : $1,579.66
Steven J. Elie $4,409.53 $1,565.44
Paul Hofer $0.00 $0.00
TOTALS $14,663.59 $6,208.20

Count Amount
TOTAL EFTS PROCESSED 3 $4,628.54
TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED 1 $1,579.66
CHECK NUMBERS USED 110247 - 110247




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JUNE 2018
, TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

06-06-18 IEUA Board Workshop Yes $247.50

06-06-18 Mtg. w/A,Woodruff re MWD Yes (staff) $-0-
trip coordination

06-13-18 IEUA Community & Leg. Yes $247.50
Affairs Committee Meeting

06-13-18 IEUA Engineering, Operations, | Yes (same day) $-0-

" | & Water Resources Committee

Meeting

06-20-18 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50

06-21-18 Lunch mtg. w/GM Halla Razak | Yes (staff) $-0-
to discuss Agency business

06-25-18 Mtg. w/B. Bocock, Integrated Yes $247.50
Resources Mgmt. re GW
recharge options

06-28-18 Mtg. w/O. Gonzalez to discuss Yes $247.50
Agency Business

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1.237.50

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings
at $247.50 (eff- 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Meetings Paid
T Ay LR N

DIRECTOR FRR AR
SIGNATURE ey

Approved by:

-

President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON MWD BOARD

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10700 110115 110000 511010

JUNE 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING - ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

06-07-18 Southern Coalition/Inland Yes $247.50
Caucus Meeting

06-11-18 MWD Standing Committee Yes $247.50
Meetings

06-12-18 MWD Standing Committee "No s, $-0-
Meetings and Board Meeting -

06-14-18 MWD Trip Coordination Yes $247.50
Meeting with R Patras (via
phone) & A. Woodruff

06-21-18 Follow-up Update on Real Prop. | Yes $247.50

' & Asset Telecon

06-26-18 MWD Other Committee Yes $247.50
Meetings -

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1,237.50

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings

at $247.50 (effc 7/01/17).

Total No. of Meetings Attended :

Total No. of Meetings Paid . >

; T o~ %
i A Y % Wb
\& o 5 < R o Y Gy N
T e D NS L i B G . 3 e,

DIRECTOR h s e o

-

SIGNATURE TN e See M uenest Ve

oy .
Approved by: Lethiig /«).g} A0
Q.7 StevenJ. Eli

" President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO BASIN WATER BANK (ALTERNATE)

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

JUNE 2018

TYPE OF ' TOTAL
DATE MEETING - ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

None

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105

Total No. of CBWB Meetings Attended 4

Total No. of CBWB Meetings Paid B )

f N
A R LY i
s s, e, 8 LU S T

DIRECTOR . ;-,,._ N
SIGNATURE

Approved by: ﬁdfzﬁ%’z&;&__
m/ Jasmm Hal

Secretary/Treasurer




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE (ALTERNATE)

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

JUNE 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
06-07-18 Regional Policy and Technical | No $-0-
Committee Meeting
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD $-0-
meetings at $247.50 (eff’ 07/01/17.) IEUA pays Regional Policy Committee members
total amount of $247.50, shouid reflect on timesheet
Total No. of Meetings Attended g
Total No. of Meetings Paid g
Loy WO Hoo Ny oy
DIRECTOR & S0 sl -
SIGNATURE NN AR A e ARG RS

Approved by:

P oYY 4
A=

President, Board of Directors



IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JUNE 2018
TYPE OF . TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
06-01-18 11% Annual OC Water Summit | Yes $247.50
06-04-18 SCWC Legislative Task Force Yes $247.50
telecon
06-06-18 IEUA Board Workshop Yes $247.50
06-11-18 Mtg. w/Ext. Auditor D Harper Yes (same day) $-0-
06-11-18 IEUA Audit Committee Yes $247.50
06-12-18 WaterNow Alliance Steering Yes $247.50
Committee telecon
06-13-18 IEUA Commu. & Leg Yes $247.50
Committee Meeting
06-14-18 Board Pkg Review Mtg. w/GM | Yes $247.50
Halla and General Counsel
06-19-18 WaterNow Alliance Steering Yes (same day) $-0-
Committee Meeting
06-19-18 NRWI Strategic Planning Board | Yes $247.50
Worksop.
06-20-18 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
1 06-25-18 SCWC Legislative Task Force | Yes $247.50
telecon
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $2475.00
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings
at $247.50 (eff 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.
Total No. of Meetings Attended 2
Total No. of Meetings Paid L

DIRECTOR P TN WL
SIGNATURE . '

1

2,
§, o 1
fo g AL S s .
Approved by: /”x/!*’ it w{a’

Lt

3% Secretary/Treasurer




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON WATERMASTER BOARD

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JUNE 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
06-08-18 Mtg. w/P Kavounas re: CBWM | Yes $-0-*
business
06-28-18 CBWM Board Meeting Yes $-0-*
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT 5-0-

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at
$247.50 (eff. 07/01/17). TEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance. (i.e.,
$122.50 — difference between Watermaster $125.00 and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff.
7/01/17). Chino Basin Watermaster does not compensate an alternate Director unless the
alternate Director is attending on behalf of an absent primary Director. In accordance to
Ordinance No. 98, Section 1, (i) Attendance at any meeting provided for under Sections
1.b, ¢, e, and f, shall also include payment to both the primary representative and the
alternate representative to said body if they both attend said meeting. Record full amount

on timesheet for attendance by alternates

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended :
Total No. of Watermastgr Meetings Paid 0
RN e N *Decline IEUA portion
DIRECTOR- . ..
SIGNATURE . . S

Approved by: / /g %ﬁ/f«%f Ll IA—
f\’ ’J asmin Hall

Secretary/Treasurer



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY (ALTERNATE)

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JUNE 2018

TYPE OF | TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

06-07-18 CDA Board Meeting No $-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $97.50 — difference
between CDA ($150.00 and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff.7/01/17), including MWD
meetings. CDA pays directly to [EUA. Record full amount on timesheet.

Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended g

Total No. of CDA Meetings Paid
Y -« e

N .
ww

DIRECTOR . "t~ o~ 7 777
SIGNATURE -/ toowooaiy 3

Secretary/Treasurer



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO BASIN WATER BANK

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JUNE 2018
TYPE OF . ‘ - TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
None ’
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105.
Total No. of CBWB Meetings Attended 0
Total No. of CBWB Mesetings Paid 0 :
T T *Decline IEUA portion
DIRECTOR ~ .~ =~ = " TS BV
SIGNATURE- _  « . gl

/ a - ; ﬂ? i A
Approved by: 1\/? ”J{!’f‘x./vz%;‘w@ﬁyrw‘%«

2y Jasmin Hall
N Secretary/Treasurer




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JUNE 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
06-04-18 CASA BOD Budget Workshop | Yes $247.50
telecon
06-05-18 Bloomington Muni. Advisory Yes $247.50
' Committee
06-06-18 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
06-12-18 Mtg w/C, Hays, Fontana, to Yes $247.50
discuss Agency/Fontana
business
06-13-18 IEUA Finance and Admin. Yes $247.50
Committee Meeting
06-13-18 CASA Federal Leg. Telecon Yes (same day) $-0-
06-18-18 CASA BOD Conference Call Yes $247.50
06-18-18 ASBCSD Membership Meeting Yes (same day) $-0-
06-20-18 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings $1,732.50
at $247,50 (eff. 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.
Total No. of Meetings Attended 9
Total No. of Meetings Paid. t

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:
f StevenJ El P

LY N )
b Fie, T
v 3

LI LA

T

rc51dcnt, Boa.rd of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10500 110100 165000 501010

JUNE 2018
TYPE OF - TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
06-05-18 SAWPA Project Agreement 23 Yes (same day) $-0-
06-05-18 SAWPA Commission Workshop Yes (same day) $-0-
06-19-18 SAWPA Reg. Commission Meeting Yes $47.50
06-25-18 OWOW Disadvantage & Tribal Yes $47.50
Communities Pillar Meeting
g
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $95.00°

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 ), i.e., $47.50 — difference
between SAWPA ($200.00 (eff. 5/01/17) and Agency meetings $247.50 (efft 7/01/17),
including MWD meetings. SAWPA pays both primary and alternate for attendance, including

| mileage. »
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended 4
2

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid

L T T : % Mg s T S ‘E % ". 5
o e xR o, b F har L o\ RS
DIRECTOR -z 75777 v 707 7 7 iy ™y
ot W

SIGNATURE- " oy hen,
Approved by: _é/

t:g,{ Steven J.
President,

!

S

oard of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JUNE 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE COMPENSAT_ION
06-07-18 CDA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $247.50
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings
at $247.50 (eff. 7/01/17). Chino Desalter Authority will pay $150.00 per meeting
directly to the Agency. Record full amount on timesheet, CDA pays both primary
and alternate for attendance
Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended 1
Total No. of CDA Meetmgs Paid I

PN

N\ Y, P | i Ry
DIRECTOR ="~ % R
SIGNATURE.- W\ G

Approved by: h £ JM- H’i’/i’,f !/i
__(;3; Steven J. Eli¢’/

v President, Board of Directors




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
PAUL HOFER

EMPLOYEE NO. 1349

"ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JUNE2018

TYPEOF

1 DATF . MEETING '~ | ATTENDANCE

“TOTAL -

COMPENSATION

[06-06-18 | TEUA Board Workshop [ Yes

$0-

1060718 | Mig. w/GM Halla to discuss | Yew (stafl)
1 Agency businoess o

50

06-13-18 | IEGA Finance Commnteu T [Ves
' ' ,\/Ieenng ‘

. $‘-6:

06a20-18 " TIEGA Board Meen_g T i Yes L

| 06-28-18 . | Ontario Oversight Board | Yes .
S »".‘Meelm{, o .

$-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Upto 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, lmludmg MWD meetings
~at $247 50° (eﬁ 079117). iLl 'A pays both prxmary and ahemate for atiendance.

$-0-

I‘otal ‘\io of M;ctmgq Attended

lotal \o of MLCllTl‘g& Pmd

DIRECIOR | N7
SIGNATURE oo A

;i’-Ap_proved by: Ahftn
(. sS5teven I klig
<" President, Board of Dircetors

Director Hofer has waived all stipend payments.




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

KATI PARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 1100100 100000 501010

JUNE 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
06-06-18 [EUA Board Workshop Yes $247.50
06-11-18 TEUA Audit Committee Meeting Yes $247.50
06-11-18 Mtg. w/Ext. Auditor D Harper Yes (same day) $-0-
06-13-18 .. | IEUA Eng, Ops & WR Committee Yes $247.50
Meeting

06-20-18 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT ~ $990.00
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at

$247.50 (eff 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.

Total No. of Meetings Attended ‘ .

Total No. of Meetings Paid )

AEER WY

L N S SR A\ RS S Sl s SUIPR TS
DIRECTOR 2./ {1 ey~ W, e
SIGNATURE.. %% o el & e ded

Approved by: ",f.,.
> Steven J. Elie {;
" President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE

KATIPARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

JUNE 2018

TYPE OF
DATE MEETING ATTENBANCE

TOTAL
COMPENSATION

06-07-18 Policy Committee M<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>